e

The Humboldt Schools.
odiivaling wckionernent: since 1906

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, October 05, 2021
HUSD Transportation Training Facility

6411 N Robert Road (bldg. 500)
Prescott Valley, AZ

Regular Session @ 6:30

OFFICIAL COPY

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Richard Adler, President
Paul Ruwald, Vice President
Suzie Roth, Member
Ryan Gray, Member
Corey Christians, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 ¢« MR. JOBN POTHAST, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 « PHONE 928.759.4000 ¢ FAX 928.759.4020






POSTED
10/1/21

5:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on October 5, 2021, at the Transportation Training Facility Bldg 500, located at 6411
N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona. This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition
back to the traditional in-person only meetings.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**

e If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

e The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

e Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com. Requests should
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

» Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**

AGENDA
6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION
1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

3. ROLL CALL
4, AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 1-4 A. HUSD VIPs -
1. Volunteer — Gloria Grose
2. Classified — Greg Kimball
3. Certified — Hunter Stephens

7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not

Regular Session October 5, 2021 Page 10of 3






Pages 5-8

Pages 9-12

exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of September 11, 2021 (audio recording is posted on the
District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

B. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 13-124 C. Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of § 938,442.40
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,476,810.18

Pages 125-132 D. Monthly Budget Report

Pages 133-136 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 137-142 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for

July 2021.

Pages 143-148 G. Request for approval of the revised 2021-22 Stipend Schedule

Pages 149-150 H. Request for cooperative purchasing memberships for the 21-22 FY.

Pages 151-154 |. Request to dispose of inoperable district equipment.

Pages 155-158 J. Request for approval of new job description—Admin Secretary of Operations/Maintenance.

Pages 159-162 K. Request for B-Bond projects

Pages 163-164 L. Gifts and Donations

9

DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)

Pages 165-166 A. School update from Bradshaw Mountain Middle School Principal Jessica Bennett to include:

e Qverview of BMMS / The Bruin Way
Unique challenges and opportunities
Social Emotional Learning
Co-Teaching and Teaming
Standards Based Learning

Pages 167-168 B. Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Update

10.

ACTION

Pages 169-172 A. Request for approval of the revision of Policy GDL — Support Staff Workload

Regular Session

Qctober 5, 2021 Page 2 of 3






Pages 173-174 B. The board will discuss, consider and give direction on voting on one bylaw change proposal from
the Arizona School Boards Association. This bylaw proposal by the ASBA Board of Directors
must be approved by two-thirds of the ASBA member boards to be effective. After discussion,
the Board will vote to give direction to Ms. Bartmus to vote in the manner the board has

approved.
Pages 175-190 C. Request for approval of Annual Financial Report — FY 20-21.

Pages 191-192 *D. The Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant A.R.S §38-431.03 (A)(7}(Sale of
Property) for discussion regarding the sale of the old District Office Building.

11. PERSONNEL
Pages 193-194 *A. The Board may vote to move into executive session pursuant to A.R.S § 38-431.03

(A)(1)(Personnel) for discussion regarding the termination of at-will employee, Tracie Flewellen.

12, ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

November 9, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
December 14, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
January 11, 2022 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD

13. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets — Select Year

—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in muitiple sections).

Regular Session Octaber 5, 2021 Page 3 of 3






CELEBRATING
SUCCESSES

ltem 6

HUSD VIPs — Bradshaw Mountain Middle
School

1. Volunteer — Gloria Grose
2. Classified — Greg Kimball
3. Certified — Hunter Stephens



Principal: Jessica Bennett 12255 Turquoise Circle
Phone: 928-759-4900 Dewey, AZ 86327
The Humboldl Schools RU I NS

Bradshaw Mountain Middle School

October 5, 2021

To: HUSD Governing Board

Subject: Nomination Letter for Volunteer of the Month

Bradshaw Mountain Middle School Parent Volunteer— Gloria Grose

Bradshaw Mountain Middle School is pleased to recognize Gloria Grose as the HUSD volunteer of the
month for October. If you have lived in Prescott Valley for more than a year, you have been a benefactor
from the many good works that Gloria is committed to in our community. Gloria recently retired from her
position with the PV Chamber of Commerce, but her service to others continues.

Since 2012, the Lion’s Club has been recognizing a student of the month from the middle schools. Gloria
has been chairing this event for the past six years, and each month without fail, Gloria reaches out to our
school for the name to help us honor our exemplary students. Gloria makes sure each student has a
certificate and a check issued in their name from the Lion’s Club. She also makes sure a metal placard is
cratead for students to be recognized in our office.

Gloria also chairs the Adopt-A-School Programs for the Lion’s Club and she makes sure that the staff at
BMMS feel loved and supported. She reaches out to us quarter and sets up dates to work with her
committee to bring us treats and extra hugs. This incredible act usually comes at a time when our teachers
and staff are waning with energy, and the love and sweets from the community always boost our spirits to
keep us moving forward.

What makes Gloria so special though is not that she was the Lion’s Club President or the chair of so many
committees, but she stands out because of the way she makes each person she interacts with feel
welcome, unique, and loved when she is around them. Gloria has a gift when she interacts with you in
making you feel like you are the most important person in that moment and that you are loved. She truly
radiates the example of service and love to everyone in the community.

Thank you Gloria for all of your work and the continued support of BMMS, HUSD, and the town of
Prescott Valley!

Sincerely,

Jessica Bennett
Principal Bradshaw Mountain Middle School

Creating 21 Century Leaders

2



Principal: Jessica Bennelt 12255 Turquoise Circle

Phone: 928-759-4900 Dewey, AZ BE327
The Humboldt Schools RU I NS

Bradshaw Mountain Middle School

October 5, 2021

To: HUSD Governing Board

Subject: Nomination Letter for Classified Employee of the Month
Bradshaw Mountain Middle Classified Employee — Greg Kimball

It is with great enthusiasm that we recognize Mr. Greg Kimball, paraprofessional from Bradshaw
Mountain Middle School as the HUSD employee of the month for October. Mr. Greg joined our team in
the fall of 2020 and he has become an invaluable member of our team!

Mr. Greg is willing to help out wherever needed throughout the week, and he quickly responds to any
request for help throughout the day. Mr. Greg’s primary responsibilities are to cover the boys’ locker
room and to support students in classes throughout the day. The students have reported that they feel more
safe when Mr. Greg is on campus due to his calm presence and the relationships he has built with the
students where they report areas of need that he is able to quickly respond to.

The second week of school, I was struggling with student behavior out on the field during Iunch and
asked Mr. Greg if he'had any ideas. He went home that afternoon and came back the next morning with
over twenty cones to set up clear boundaries for football and soccer area and a walking track for the
students. Mr. Greg now challenges the students to get 10 laps and when they report to him, he has treats
for their efforts. Not only did Mr. Greg come up with the plan, but it was executed quickly and with clear
directions for the students. His consistency and positive communication with the students has made an
incredible difference on our campus during lunch.

M. Greg is willing to serve in any capacity and one class he helps in is beginning band. Mr. Greg is now
learning to play the trombone and he sets an example to all the students that we never stop learning and
that we need to persevere through difficult tasks. Mr. Greg is respected and loved by the students. He can
run the PE classes as needed or calmly work with a student who is struggling and needs to go on a walk
or shoot baskets to calm down.

BMMS has many students with unique emotional and academic challenges, and we could not provide the
support we do for our students without Mr. Greg and his dedication to BMMS.

Sincerely,

f

Jessica Bennett
Principal, Bradshaw Mountain Middle School

Creating 21" Century Leaders

3



Principal; Jessica Bennett
Phone: 928-759-4800
The Humboldt Schools

12255 Turqueise Circle

RUINS =™

Bradshaw Mountain Middle School

October 5, 2021
To: HUSD Governing Board
Subject: Nomination Letter for Certified Employee of the Month

Bradshaw Mountain Middle School Teacher — Hunter Stephens

Bradshaw Mountain Middle School is pleased to recognize Hunter Stephens as the HUSD certified
employee of the month for October. Hunter is in his 5th year teaching at BMMS and he has been tasked
with a new grade level and classes every year. Hunter is a go-getter who serves as the 7th grade team
leader and he also completed his masters degree in curriculum and instruction. We are pretty sure there
isn’t anything Hunter is not capable of teaching or achieving.

Teachers and students state the following about Mr. Stephens:

e He gets so excited about teaching math that if is contagious.

e He is very approachable and has a calm and positive manner in how he talks to his students.

e e builds great relationships with his students and colleagues! He has a great sense of humor and
knows that we can both work hard and play hard.

e He is very balanced in his approach when working with the 7th grade students who struggle. He
listens and provides strategies and the students know that he will hold them accountable for their
work and behavior.

e He teaches in a way that actually helps me understand. He helps people understand what they
need to do to succeed not only in his class but in the future as well.

e When there is a time I need to talk to someone during breaks, between class or even during lunch
I would talk to him because I know I can trust him.

e He is a good teacher and he helps you, but he does not give you the answer right there. He
explains the question well and he makes you try to answer it.

He has a great, dry sense of humor and sometimes what he says is really funny!

e He is hardworking, he tells us what to do step by step, he is a confident teacher and knows what

he is doing.

tl

One of my favorite sayings I have heard Mr. Stephens say is, “If you can’t taste your lunch, you are not
working hard enough.” While this was said when he was coaching basketball, this is how Mr. Stephens
lives his life. He is ALL in. He gives 100% to his work and his family and he works to improve in all he
does each day. He is an exceptional role model for his students of dedication, love and hard work. We are
grateful that Mx. Stephens is a BRUIN and for the work that he does in his classroom each day!

Sincerely,

-

Jessica Bennett
Principal, Bradshaw Mountain Middle School

Creating 21 Century Leaders

4



CONSENT
ltem 8A.

Minutes
September 14, 2021

(Audio minutes are available on the district website)



FOSTED HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
Rf;‘::“;‘: “To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”
9-10-202
5:00 p.m.

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on September 14 2021, at Glassford Hill Middle School located at 6901 E Panther
Path Prescott Valley, Arizona. This meeting will also be live-streamed, as we begin our transition back to the
traditional in-person only meetings.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**

s If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
AR.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; hawever, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

e Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

® The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

» Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Samantha Bartmus at (928)759-5007 or samantha.bartmus@humboldtunified.com. Requests should
be made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

* Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

e Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

** ATTENDEES ARE ENCOURAGED TO WEAR A FACEMASK**
AGENDA
6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION

00:20 1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
00:31 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

00:57 3. ROLL CALL
Corey Christians excused absence

01:20 4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
Accepted Unanimously

01:45 5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

04:05 6. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 1-4 A. HUSD VIPs -

09:08 1. Volunteer — Mary Hoskins
04:32 2. Classified — Staci Minardi
12:15 3. Certified — Josh Schreiner

Mr. Christians Arrived

Regular Session September 14, 2021 Page 1 of 3



17:21 7. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name
and subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

21:02 8. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda
may be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda

item.
Pages 5-10 . . ; . N
A. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of August 10 and August 18, 2021 (audio recording is posted
on the District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)
Pages 11-16 B. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 17-258 C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,298,915.84
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 3,389,985.14

Pages 259-266 D. Monthly Budget Report
Pages 267-270 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 271-276 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for
August 2021.

Pages 277-282 G. Request for approval of the revised 2021-22 Stipend Schedule.

Pages 283-288 H. Request for approval of HUSD Supplemental Wage Schedule.

Pages 289-290 I. Request for approval of the pay for ESY summer school employees.
Pages 291-294 J. Request for approval to authorize the disposal of damaged and obsolete items.
Pages 295-298 K. Yavapai County Education Service Agency waiver of conflict of interest.

Pages 299-304 L. Request for approval of the renewal of the MOU with the National Center for Youth Law.

Pages 305-306 M. Gifts and Donations
Passed unanimously

24:23 9. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)

Pages 307-308 A. School update from Liberty Traditional School Principal Danette Derickson to include:
e Welcometo LTS
e Student Focus
e Title Goal - math training

Regular Session September 14, 2021 Page 2 of 3



JOI Club
Student Council
Chess Club

NJHS
PTO Family Connection
Wranglers Partnership

35:20 B. Bradshaw Mountain field maintenance update.
40:16 C. Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Update
10. ACTION

49:51 A. Request for approval of MOU between Humboldt Unified School District and ASU Prep Digital.
Passed Unanimously

52:30 B. Request for approval of Revision #1 to the 21/22 FY Budget.
Passed Unanimously

54:52 11. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

October 5, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
November 9, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD
December 14, 2021 6:30 PM Regular Meeting @ TBD

55:04 12. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at the
District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeling. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up. Documentation is
also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go fo the Schoo! Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year — Select Meeting Date.
(Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session September 14, 2021 Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
ltem 8B.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on October 5, 2021

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER

Certified Staff

1.
2.

Sandra Shaver - Kinder Teacher @ GES (FMLA 8/26/21 to 10/29/21)
Joseph Weyer - PE Teacher @ GES/HES (FMLA 9/13/21 to 10/1/21)

Classified Staff

LoNORWN =

Joseph Chiaravalloti - IS Technician (FMLA 7/2/21 to 7/1/22)

Dennis Donnelly - Custodian @ LVES (10/6/21)

Giselle Scantamburlo Hall - M/S/P Aide @ HES (10/1/21)

Cynthia Harmon - Custodian @ DO (9/30/21)

Dori Grumbo - Bus Driver @ Transportation (7/6/21)

Ruth Ann Kneeland - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (FMLA 9/7/21 to 9/20/21)
John Leroy - Custodian @ BMHS (9/10/21)

Sandra Libby - Title 1 Aide @ LTS (9/14/21)

Karra Scotto - M/S/P Aide @ BMHS (FMLA 11/3/21 TO 12/3/21)

. Robert Terry - Director of Technology (10/13/21)

. Christina Terry - Resource Aide @ BMHS (9/10/21)

. Scott Terry - Data Coordinator @ DO (9/24/21)

. Lori Timmons-Crofutt - Sub Bus Driver @ Transportation (9/22/21)

Substitute + Staff

S O L I =

Stephen Adame - Coach @ BMHS (6/30/21)
Chris Cordero - Coach @ BMHS (9/14/21)

Nick Cristia - Coach @ BMHS (9/14/21)

Haley Crozier - Coach @ BMHS (9/14/21)

Patricia Denmark - AVID Tutor A BMHS (9/14/21)
Kaitlyn DeHerrera - AVID Tutor @ BMHS (9/14/21)

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint checks.)

Certified Staff

1.

Classified Staff

R ol e

Cathay Generalli - Preschool Aide @ BFPS (replaces Mariah Cole)

David Gomez - M/S/P Aide @ MVES (replaces Kaitlyn Hesketh)

Kathryn Johansen - Admin Secretary Program/School Improvement (new position)
Cassandra Locke - F and N Worker Il @ BMHS (replaces Suzanne Seavey)

Pam McClure - M/S/P Aide @ BMHS (replaces Kimberlee Griffee)

Pam Medina - Custodian @LTS (replaces Arantz Garcia Perez)

Rachel Medlar - M/S/P Aide @ CSES (vacant position)

Page 1 of 3



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT
Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on October 5, 2021
8. Nick Othon - Custodian @ DO (replaces Cynthia Harmon)
9. Darrel Reynolds - M/S/P Aide @ HES (Giselle Scantamburlo Hall)

10. Suzanne Seavey - F and N Cook @ GES (replaces Robin McDorman)
11. Sierra Smith - Receiving Clerk @ CSES (replaces Christina Bardon)

Substitute + Staff

1. Heather Quintero - Bus Aide @ Transportation

C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS
Overloads
1. Tiffany Church - Overload for STUCO

2. Elke Sundermann - Reduce math class sizes

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2021-2022 Stipend Schedule
(M&O-$3,940.00; Tax Credit-$2,572.50; General Tax Credit- $00.00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $13,650.00)

Darrin Blake - CTSO Advisor HOSA @ BMHS

Carlos Calderon - Spanish Speaking Psychology Stipend @ DO
Pam Clark - Reading Counts Stipend @ CSES

Eric Hall - CTSO Advisor DECA @ BMHS

Jennifer Medina - District ELD Coordinator Stipend

Cynthia Perpitch - CTSO Advisor FBLA @ BMHS

Jantina Russell - CTSO Advisor Thespians @ BMHS

Ashley Tetreault - IT Tech Support Stipend @ DO

Tammy Turner - Child Study Coordinator Stipend @ CSES

LOXNO AN~

Other Stipends
(M&O-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00: Other-$0.00)

D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS
Certified

1.

Page 2 of 3

11



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on October 5, 2021

Classified
1. Claudia Stewart - FROM Administrative Secretary @ BMHS TO Campus Security @ BMHS

(replaces Dave Robertson)
2. Edward Arens - FROM Custodian @ LTS TO Lead Custodian @ LTS (replaces Richard Kenner)

E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING

Certified
1.

Classified

1.

F. CLASSIFIED STAFF - VOLUNTEER AGREEMENT FORM STIPENDS
1. NONE
G. DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - TRAVEL (IN and OUT OF STATE)

1. NONE

Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
ltem 8D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # )%
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: October 5, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.

This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley Finande Director 928.759.4027

126



L :abed §1°2'lcoe [egpngainypusdx3o)ds  podey WY 0€:01:6 1.€02/12/60  pejuld
LNYO LNIFWIAOHLNI B LHOddNS AFLIDHVL S61 ‘pung
%00°00)
61've2'c8% 00°0$ 61'PeZ'e8s 00°0$ 00°0% 61'PEC'c8$ ‘2ol 161 pund
(0ZAd) WWYHD0Yd 43T 11l 31LIL L6l :pung
%66°18
¥6'6¥5'L9¢$ 2N TA AR 82'048'¢L$ 9Z'860'L$ 08°LLES $5'890°6.$ {ejoL 061 pund
NWVHD0dd 437 1IF 31LIL 061 ‘pung
%4156
08'9L6'vZ$ TA IR Lo'LoL'gz$ 8€'6.8 8€6.% 6€'081'92$ ‘€301 291 pund
I DINZAVIV ? LYOddNS LNJANLS V-Al 31LIL 9l ‘pung
%SG.L'e9
00's08°zLes 81'€9z'08% 81'890'€62$ GELSL'0v$ PASRS TALLS £5'5z8'eees [ejel oyl pung
(SHPLTVND YIHOVIL AOYJWIHI ITLIL vl ‘pund
%GE0E
61°915'665% YLL6LDELLS egeve'oes L §2'69L°GvZ$ £5'88¥'0€LS 8E'€LG'5.6'1$ (210l 0L puny
V3l Il oLl ‘pung
%059
6L0OLL'ELS £5°2€8'L91$ TLTPS'SLLS ze'gle'ses S0205'21$ ¥0L98'0lgs :Jejol 120 pund
NOISHIWAIL HSIMONT dIHUNLONHLS - |13S L0 ‘pung
%e0'ZL-
(ev'9s6'129$) G1'10G°191$ ZLves'eels ov'ose'ers 96°092'SL$ z1'5.8'281% [ejol $z¢ pung
AOHJNI TYNOILONYLSNI - ONINVD NYIANI ¥z0 ‘pund
%0000}
00'256'9¥5'c$ 00°0$ 00°256'9vS'T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'256'9%5'c$ ejol €10 pung
HYIHLO-WOOYSSYTD €10 ‘pung
%00°00L
00°222'21E'C8 00'0$ 00°/2e'Lle'es 00'0$ 00'0¢ 00°222°21£'2$ ‘[eJoL Z10 pung
AVd FH43d4-WO0HSSY10 [47%9] ‘puny
%00°00}
00'915'00€"L$ 00°0% 00°9L5'00¢'L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 009150013 :|ejol Lo punyg
VS ISVE-NOO0USSY1D %] -pung
%¥S5'8
€5°6Z1'€06'C$ YO LYLZ08'YES  L1°L28'50L°428  £9°/2.'6.2'9% S6°168'59'2$ 00'609'586'ce$ ‘lejol 100 pung
SANN- Y340 % INIVIN L0o ‘pung

png Bulujeway %,

soueeg 18bpng

L2oze/oe/6

douelguinoug

:|8leq o)

aoueleg

Lcoc/Lie  eyeq wolg

aLa

ajeq o] sbuey

19bpng

Aup Aewwng )

uondiosaq / JaquinN JUNoooy
7202-120Z :leaj [eosiy
JModay aouejeg jebpng ainyipusdxg

ZZ 'ON }2H3SIQ |001'~§ paljIun 3ploquing

127



4 .abedq GLeeoe lfegpngainyipuadx31oidl  Hoday NV 02016 120¢/42/60 pald
¥2'600'S$ 00°0$ ¥.°600°6$ 00°0% 00°0$ ¥2°600'$ ‘12301 0S¢ pund
g3aLdio gsy  :pund
%.0°CH
6565 /€3 00'562'2$ 850V 0V$ 00°0% 00°0$ 65072 0F$ ‘lejo oov pund
WVYHOOHd ALMONd 31D 00y pung
%00°001
ya'e68'2es 00'0$ ¥R'€6£'2E$ 00°0% 00°0% ¥8°e6E'2ES i[ejo L g5¢ pund
ONIZVHD HOTAVL £6e  pung
%Z9'€9
76'C/8'89Y' LS L5'860'860% 6P'2.S'/9L'28  L9°00C'LYLS ¥1°882'9¢$ 91°¢42'808'2$ ‘fejo L 6v¢ pund
$334 1S3404 1.LWN gb€  pundg
%000
(89'v89'z188)  SP'EE0'05L$ (£2°199'299%)  £2°159'299% 60'€vZ'82$ 00°0$ ‘[e30 L 9¢€ pung
Il Y3853 9ge  pung
%BTLTL
1£'€2¢'98% $9°58Y'L6¥$ L0'608'LL5% Se'e6L'00L4 $E'665'52$ 9€'209'8.9% {|ejoL L6Z pund
103¢1a avotaan L6z  :pung
% e8
89°,69'98¢ 00'004$ 89°26¢'68% 08'¢06'9L$ v6'06'2$ 89'10¢'90L$ ‘|ejo . 06Z pun4
HOVYIYLNO AfvDIaan 06Z  :pung
%SG '¥6
06'¥25'55$ $8°129% S29PL 95$ 80°'625'2$ 88'¢91$ £8'G2.'85$ {|ejoL 092 pund
LNVYO 2ISYg 310D ogz  :pung
%18'8¢
99 pPY9'LLS L0'v98'z2$ /9'805'0v$ 61°256'v$ 1£'8Y6'28 98'59y'Gv$ ‘lejo] Lzz pund
INVYO TOOHDS3Yd - v3al lgz  pung
%BE'SY
61°521'0Z9% 61'€28'509% 89°8V6'G22° LS V66YEOVLS 2.'858'29% 79'862'99¢'1$ ‘lejo L 0zZ pund
1N3 - 218vE - v3dl 0zz  pung
%0000}
00°005'2¥% 00°0$ 00°005'2¥$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°005'2v$ ‘lejo1 961 pung
LNYS LNIWIAOYINIL R LHOddNS QT LIDNVL 961  :pung
%00°00}
L2°006'2Z$ 00'0$ L2'006'L2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ L2'006'22$ ‘lejo L G614 pung
png Bululeway %  @suBIqUINDUT soueleg alA ajeq o) abuey 1ebpng uondussaq / Jaquinp JUNoooy
soueleq jebpng Z202-120Z :lea, |edsiy
1202/0£/6 eleg oy 1202/L16 ®eq Wold Auo AMewwng [#] yoday aosuejeg jobpng ainjipuadxy

Z2 "ON 19M}SIQ [00UDS PaRIun IPIOGWNH

128



€ :abed §1°z1eoe legpngainipuadxg19)ds  ‘Hoday WV 0E:0L'6  1Z02/L2/60 pajuld
%00°0
(1L9°000'5LL8)  90°80£'86% (55°269'919$) 65'269'0L$ 88°29L°11$ 00°0$ lleyo | §zg pun4
SNOILLYHIdO XNV gz6  pung
%00°0
(00°000°L$) 00°000'13$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% ;fe3o] £z§ pund
O0HOSTdd STUNLNA LHOME €25 :pung
%G9°05
85°59¢'c9$ BY'052'6v$ 20989211 99°'900°CL$ 9z /pe'9s £LTPI'YTLS i[e30 . 22§ pund
NVIOOHd TOOHDS Y3 L4v/aH0439 ZZs  ipung
%00°0
(0£'989'tZ$) 62'719'6% (Lo'vL0'SLS) LOV20'61S 09'eb9'z$ 00°0% :lejoL 51§ pung
HILNIAD DIAID gLs  pung
%0152
91°228'218% £o'0ZP'e68' LS 62'€S241L2d  16'629'925% ¥2°9.0'52T$ 0E'ce6'LE2'ES }|e3oL 01§ pun4
I0IAY3S A00S 0LS  pung
%61 L8
20'€22'928 19'685'8V$ ¥/°298'LL$ 00°0% 00°0$ v2298'L08 |30l Q0S pun4
HA L <-INVId HOS 00§  :pung
%00°001
¥5°890't$ 00°0$ ¥5'890'7% 00°0$ 00°0% #5°890'r$ :lejol 66¥ puny
JONVLSISSY TNy 66  ‘pung
%¥0'2e
L8°181'99% 9e'eE0'z81 s PARCTRA 174 £6'720'25% £z'9sl'els 01L°062'00%% :[e301 g8p pund
dHM Ggy  ipung
%btTT
vz 022'0L$ Z6°1eh'sys 91°261'29% 10255218 #1'0£9'6$ CTYPLYLS flejo L €84 pung
SI00HOS 34vS ggy  pung
%0000}
(r6'980'88%) 00°0$ {v6°980'88%) 00°0$ 00°0$ (+6'980°58¢) ‘lejol LGt pung
ONIANNH a3svd - S11NS3Y 5% ipung
%00°001
£1'965'12$ 00°0$ £V'965'12$ 00°0% 00°0% £7'965°1T$ :[e30 L 95¢ pung
ALNIONI NOILYNINYXT A9 L1340 3937109 g5y :pung
%00°001
png Bululewsy 9%  soueIqLINDIUY aoueleg alA ajeq o) abuey yebpng uoldiass(] / JaquIny junoooy
soueleq j8bpng T202-1207 ideaj |eoasid
1202/0E/6 Bled o1 120Z/L/6 91eq Woid Auo lewuing [

Modey soauejeqg jJebpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ "ON J9H3SIQ [001'~g payiun Jploquing

129



" ‘eBeg §1'2'L202 iegpngainypuadx3o1dl  uodey WY 0£:01:6  LZ0Z/L2/60 :Ppajund
8-S - LNV TvAMINTY ONIdTINg 169  :pung
%00°001
05°9L2'0ves 00°0% 059L'opes 00°0$ 00°0% 05'9LL'0¥ES :[e10], 599 pung
SILVEIY ADYINT G99  :pung
%6¥' 78
Prees'volLs 98'G6v'L$ 0€'62¢'901$ SYvrliLS Stvvl'iLS G2'€.0'p2L$ ‘[e30) 0£9 pund
ONIATING ANOg 0€9  :pung
%9.v8
50'29.'266'cs  £5°0vE'8ves 85°266'0PZ'VS  Zb'128'69v$ 86'€68'5L1$ 00028'0LL'v$ ‘12301 019 pung
AVILNO TVLIdYD 0l9  :pung
VYARAL
98°705'858% ¥1°686°'08¢2% 00'¥BY'SPLLS 85 L¥8'PYS 90°2£8'02% 8G°GEL'06)'1$ :[e101, 965 pund
FINLILSNI 'NLW - a3Lr 965  :pung
%CE 8L
16°€8L'291% z.'608'109% £2°¢65'69/% 68°222'9¥1$ vZ'0L¥'29% zl'Lzg'sieg {[e301 025 pung
S1S02 LO3HIaNI 045 :puny
%00°001
00°Gp¥'LS 00°0% 00°5¥¥ L 00°0$ 00°0$ 0S¥’ L$ :[ejoL g9g pung
AYIA0DTY NOILYOILI §9§  pung
%000
(09°650'1$) 00°0$ (09°650°L$) 09'650'L$ 000% 00°0% ‘lejo ] 665 puny
Sy (elelINEN 556 :pung
%.8°90%-
(15°6/6'$) 00°0v0's$ 6V 793 2£86L°1$ S0'6/5% 98°22Z'1$ llejoL 155 pund
13V - IDONVHNSNI LS§  :pung
%S1'¥8
09°'00L'€5$ 00°000'8$ 09°001'L9% 00°000'2$ 00°'000'z$ 09°001'c9$ ‘[e30 L, 055 pung
SAIID0Ud FONVHNSNI 08 :pung
%000
{(#8'989'21%) 82'896'7i$ (95'812'2%) 9581228 8L LLvS 00°0% {[e30L 0£G pung
SNOILYNOQ % S14i9 0gs  :pung
%00°0
(L1'sev'898) G9'L€0'L¥$ (ov'e0r'228) ov'eov’Les 61'820'8% 00°0% ‘|ejo) 9z pund
a340 XvL §334 10V 925 :pung
png Buiuleway 9  edoueIgUWNIUT aoueey alA ajeq ol abuey 19bpng uondusse( 7 Jaquuinn JUnoady
sauejeq 1ebpng ZZ0Z-120Z :edA |BOSId
LZ0z/08/8 |jeg ol 120Z/Li6 8jeq wold Aluo Arewwns [7] jloday aosuejeg }9bpng ainjipuadxzy

ZZ "ON 1214381Q Jooyas payiufn ypjoquiny

130



G :abed §lL'g'lede legpngsinjipusdx3TOlds  [Hodey WV 0€:01:6 120¢/L2/60  pajuld

Hoday jo puz
%P L ve

131

81'1LGG'Z6V 1C$  LL'00G'68€'CC$  G2'TS0°T88'CSS  65655'640'6% a¥'128'06v'c$ ¥8'119'196'29% |Bjo] puelg
%000
(86°'607'7$) geoze'es (65°€80°L$) 65'€80'L$ 6580t $ 00°0% ‘lejo 058 pund
STLLIAILOY LN3ANLS 058 pund
%00°0
(00°000°L$) 00°0% (00'000'1$) 00°000'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ l[e301 004 PuUng
SANNS JJINY3IS L83d 004 ‘pung
%G6°98
G.'/89'%/G'eS 86°881°225$ ££'0/8'960'v$ 6E'8LY VIS 6e'8z6'eL$ TLYSELLL'PS ‘[ejol 69 pung
png Bujuiewsy o,  sdoueIqUINOUY aouejeyg QLA 9)eq o) abuey 1ebpng uondijasaq / JoquInN Junoaoy
souejeq j9bpng 2202-120T :dedj jeasid
L202/0t/6 ‘eleq ol L20¢g//6  ‘eeq wold Auo Arewwing . fonom_ aouejeyg “—mm_u:m w._:u_—ucmnxm

ZZ 'ON 30143SIQ [001'"g payjitn Jpjoquiny



132



CONSENT
ltem 8E.

Student Activities Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # &=
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: October 5, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Student Activity Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances
per fund.

This report is in a new format since it is a cash driven fund. Beginning cash balances
have been added in so you can see all the transactions for each club.

The report adds Revenue to the Beginning Balance then subtracts Expenses to show the
current cash Balance in each club. Then Encumbrances are subtracted from the Balance

to show the Available Cash per club.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purpOsgs only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr/John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Finance Director 759-4027

134



STUDENT ACTIVITY REPORT

September 2021
Beginning
Balance Revenue Expended Balance Encumbered  Available Cash
Coyote Springs 133
Student Council 1,603 - - 1,603 - 1,603
Granville 135
Chorus/Choir 348 - - 348 - 348
Student Council 1,457 - - 1,457 - 1,457
Humboldt 131
Student Council 5,521 - - 5,521 - 5,521
Lake View 110
Student Council 5,858 - - 5,858 - 5,858
Liberty Traditional 134
Ir Optimists 135 - - 135 - 135
Student Council 3,468 - - 3,468 - 3,468
Mountian View 132
Student Council 1,728 - - 1,728 - 1,728
Subtotal ES 20,118 - - 20,118 - 20,118
Brad Mntn MS 120
Nt! Honor Society 2,792 - - 2,792 - 2,792
Science 376 - - 376 - 376
Student Council 2,747 - 132 2,615 368 2,247
Glassford Hill MS 125
Ntl Honor Society - - - - - -
Student Council 4,341 1,266 592 5,015 559 4,456
Subtotal MS 10,257 1,266 725 10,798 926 9,872
Brad Mntn HS 230
Art 352 - - 352 - 352
AVID 342 - - 342 - 342
Baseball 20 - - 20 - 20
DECA 158 - - 158 - 158
FBLA 252 - - 252 - 252
French Club 33 - - 33 - 33
G.0.A.LS Club 61 - - 61 - 61
Girls Basketball 216 - - 216 - 216
HOSA/Nursing 4,694 - - 4,694 - 4,694
HOSA/SportsMedicine 1,116 980 - 2,096 929 1,166
Interact 3,106 - 119 2,987 281 2,706
JROTC 1,543 - - 1,543 - 1,543
Mu Alpha Theta 524 35 - 559 200 359
Ntl Art Honor Society 1,957 - - 1,957 - 1,957
Ntl Honor Society 2,056 - 240 1,816 360 1,456
P.A.LS. 2,841 - - 2,841 630 2,211
Student Council 37 - - 37 - 37
Upward Bound - - - - - -
Subtotal HS 19,308 1,015 359 19,964 2,400 17,563
Interest To Date: -
TOTAL Student
Activities 49,683 2,281 1,084 50,880 3,326 47,554

135



136



CONSENT
ltem 8F.

Ratification of Expenditures



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # BF
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratifications of Expenditures for Contracts / Work Agreements  Action

& Supplementals
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This is the approval of ratifications of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from
September during the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

Information related to Contract, Work Agreements and Supplementals are matters of public record and
available at the District Office upon request.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements
and Supplementals from September during the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreemen d Supplementals from September
during the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

'Mr. Jc}ﬁn othast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations (759-5016)

138



L

AN3dILS @3141143D | 210Z/08/L 0d HOLVNIQYOO0D d11] N H3JINNIf YNIQIW Q31411830

] HIOVO0D DNIYdS T00HDS 31aqiN 0z0e/Le/L SIIHD HIHOVIL 3 VSSIHIN MNOIN a3idiLy3an

H3V0D 9NIYdS 100HIS 371aaIN 6T0Z/8¢/8 SWHD d3HOVIL V SSOY ‘143943H Q3411430

HOVOD 71v4d TOOHDS 31AAlN | 0202/LZ/L SINHD YIHOVIL 3 VSSIYIN MINOW a3idiLy¥3d

AN3dILS a3141L832 | 0T0Z/2/8 SININEG | 1SITVID3dS T¥YNOILDNYLSNI H AJTHSY ‘1 Inv3Iylal CEIEITRER]

HOVOD | £10Z/7¢/8 SINHD HIHOVAL a NVHLVYN ‘S143804 Q3411430

d3INIM T100HDS 31adInN

AN3dILS Q31411830 | 9T0T/1/8 SHINgG ¥IHOV3IL 2 3SINIQ “LSINDANNT CEIEITRIES]

0T SS37T A3IAHSSY1D | T20T/v/8 Sd49 3dIV 700HIS3Yd TAHLYD ‘TvYaINao a3adIssvo

a3dISsv10 | Tzoe/v/8 Sdd49 INVHYDOHd TOOHDS ¥314Y Y YSSITIN ‘ONINNVH d3iissv

LOVHINOD Q31414830 | TZ0C/€T/6 S3io 4IHOVIL Y VYSSITIN ‘MIN a3i4iLd3d

i Q3ldISSv1D | TZ0T/Te/E ER A00D N34 W INNVZNS ‘AIAYIS a3dissvid

B Q3aldissvId | T20Z/€T/6 SNVYL H3IHDLVdSIa D HYY083Q ‘73401 az1dIssv1d

Q3I41SSV12 | TToT/vT/6 S350 3dIV 404d A3S QO | D NVAYOT “IYIYNOIN ATIONY] a3aldissv1o

CANIdILS 31310830 | 0T0e/Le/L. SWINgG YIHOVAL H T3YHDIN 35S0y a3idi1¥3an

HOV0D 11v4 T00HDS 31aaIn | S00Z/T/8 SWING YIHOV3IL A HYHYS ‘NYIWTIHOSYIH d3diLd3n

Q3dISSv1D | 1Z0Z/08/L $3io AHITI N34 1 NI80Y ‘NVYINHOGDIN a3ldissvio

AN3dILS 411830 | 6T02/62/1 S§319 Y3IHOVIL I NIATY ‘NOSLNH Q31diLy3Id

TVNYILINI GNIdILS Q35ISSY1D | 020T/1E/L S11 Qv 1 ILIL 391vd ‘NNYIANNIYE aN3dILS

a3ldissvio

AN3dILS 34114930 | 810Z/0¢8/L Sd4d IOVNONYT ANY HD3I3AdS 1 AYY3IHS ‘A31004 d3411483D

HOVOD 711v4 T00H3S 31AqIN | 810Z/%/0T SHIAG ALIYND3S W NYHLYNOT ‘Q404MvdD a314i143D
ANZdLLS g3I41143D | £T02/TE/L SIWING dIHIVIL [ HLIAYY "YISOW-INHO m_m:u_:.mw_u|

i AN3dILS Q4114830 | #00Z/08/L SWING 43IHOVAL T3YYvd YIavmon (CEIEIIRE]

AN3dILS QII41LY¥3D | 0Z0T/L2/L SWINgG Y3HOVIL H T3VHDIN ‘Isoy a31d1183d

dweN 10e4u0) | 21eQ 3N uoled0T 3|11 qof Adewlig awepn adA] 1enuon

MBS

T20z/10/0T dwr

T¢0Z-T0-0T — TTOT-€0-60 Wo.4

(leauswa)ddns ‘sjuswasidy yiom ‘syoequo0))

SIUNLIANIdXI 40 NOLLYIIHILVY

139



3AISLNO AN3dILS | TT0Z/72/8 __ HOY0D HOVOD ) ATHIGNIN ‘QYIv3g | Qa3adIssv1D
3AISLNO AN3dILS | ¥TOT/E/TT HOVOD HOVOD 1 SILYND YIANYD E[ETISSAle)
g31dISsv1D | 610T/8/L 0da AYV134D3S ¥ NAYHLYY ‘NISNYHOT Q3aISsv1D
Q314ISSV1D | 120Z/02/6 SHINg IHdINIOM N3 d HIGINY ‘SNIMO a3idISSv1D
Q314ISSY1D | T20T/02/6 S11 1SND/INIVIN Q1 [ 4VYMa3 ‘SNIYY Q3141SSv1D
W3S LST AN3dILS | ZT0Z/TE/L SWING HY3IHOV3L I HL3QYY ‘YISOW-INHO W3S 1ST AN3dILS
IN3S LST AN3dILS | ZT0Z/TE/¢ SWING Y3HOVIL [ 13NINYS “YFONISSIN W3S 1ST aN3dILS
AN3dILS a3id1143D | v00Z/¥/S SHIAE | LSITVID3dS TYNOILDNYLSNI ¥ YNILNV( 13sSny a3d1Ly3Id
AaN3dILS a3diLy3ad | 910e/1/8 SHING HYIHOVAL M D143 “T1IVH Q31411932
GN3dILS aI1A1HID | €T0Z/5/8 SHING YANIVYL JILTTHLY Y NId4vd ‘Divig a3y
CZAN3dILS 31411430 | S00Z/1/3 SHING Y3IHOVIL { VIHLNAD ‘HDId¥3d Q3ldiLy30
adN3dILS a31Ly30 | #00T/2/8 $3S0 | 1S1VID3dS TYNOILDNYLSNI Y13V NYY1D aEIEIREED]
W3S LST aN3dILS | 2T0Z/L2/8 SHING Y3IHOVIL TANVAHIL ‘HOHNHD W3S LST AN3dILS
W3S LST AN3dILS | 900Z/¥/T SWHD YIHOVIL 1T ‘NNVINYIANNS W3S 1ST AN3dLLS
0T $$37@3141SSV1D | TZ0Z/02/6 $3sD YINYOM N8 V13Ol ‘NOLLYYLS a3l4issv1o |
W3S 1ST ON3dILS | 200zZ/2T/T SIHD YIHOVIL NATOVT ‘SSN4713¢9 N3S LST aN3dILS
W3S LST AN3dILS | 6661/6/8 SHIAG Y3HOVIL o AIAVA ‘PAdYD N3S 1ST AN3dILS
NFS LST AN3dILS | S66T//T/8 SHINE dIHOVIL 1143904 ‘NYOH3IdNS | INIS LST ANIdILS
W3S 1ST aN3dLLs | #10Z/82/L SHING 43IHOVIL VS ‘YISON INFS 1ST AN3dILS
IN3S LST GN3dILS | €002/T/L SHINg 4IHOVIL [AHODIYD ‘AJTVLS |  INIS LST ANIJILS
QN3dILS @3141143D | 8661/0T/8 S350 Y3aHOV3L TANINYL “dINFNL 31411430
3QISLNO AN34ILS | TZ0T/L1/6 HOVO0D HOVOD S MIHLLYWN 3D1d d3iISsSv1d
HOVOD | T20Z/ST/L SHIAG HOYO2 PR ER R ElC R ETe} a3i41LY3Id
Q3ISSY1D | 1202/02/6 Sl LSNJ/INIVIAL 01 N VANNVL ‘INITS a3141ssv1D
a3diIssv1d | 1zoz/oz/e SHINg AYY13IYD3S @ HAJINNIS ‘SHIANNYS Q3iIssv1d
IN3S 1ST aN3dILS | £00Z/61/9 SHING  Y3IHOVAL TTAYTHS MIYYNIA W3S 1ST ANIdILS
IA3S LST AN3dILS | S002/8/8 SHING Y3IHOVIL NITIH “LLVAH NS LST AN3dILS
AN3dILS Q3411830 | ZT0Z/0T/6 SWH9 YIHOVAL Y 1dv) ‘NOSHION!I Q3i41L93d
aN3dILS Q3IILYID | LTOT/TE/ L SIAHD d3HOVIL 3 ININSYT ‘OHYYAYN a3y
aN3dILS aI4IL3D | T0T/82/L SINIHO YIHOVAL 3 SAINVT ‘STAVH . Q3141430

140



Q3ldIssv1d | TZoT/62/6 S350 301V 404d A3S QO S 13HOVY ‘YV1aIn Q3IFISSY1D |
Q3l4ISSv12 | T2oeg/6¢/6 $3S0 AY¥310 ONIAIFDIY d YHY3IS ‘HLUINS A3ISSv10
d3ISSv1D | T20e/82/6 0a NVIQOLSND 4 SYTOHDIN ‘NOHLO d3M4Issv1d
Q3I41SSY1D | T20¢/82/6 SIAN 3dIv 404d A3S O 3 AIAVA Z3IN0D a314Issv1o
Q314iSSVY10 | 6102/51/8 3I-SHNG 3QIV 404d A3S QO N Y13WVd ‘34N100N aaIssv1d

141



142



CONSENT
ltem 8G.

Revised 2021-22 Stipend Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 3G
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR Reading
DATE: October 5, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of the revised 2021-22 Stipend Schedule Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA

The attached stipend schedule includes deletions, clarification of number of positions, adjustments to
categories and rates, and additions using non M&O funding. Here are the changes (highlighted):
-Correction of the correct CTE CTSO's (FBLA (2), HOSA (2), Thespian (1)

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the revised 2021-2022 Stipend Schedule.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the attached revised 2021-22 Stipend Schedule for the 2021-22 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

. JohfMPothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR, 759-4006

144



10 | abed Le0eg/ve/6
00°0¥6'2 $ [ 62888 $ | 052681 § € _ OIN L YoBOD A" - [lequos
00'0v6'Z $ | S2'88€C $ ] 05°268'L  § Aie|ixnypipeid xej 5 YJBOD JUB)SISSY - |[eqljos
00'v0Lv $ | 00'ZZ8'€ § | 00OF6C  $ 1 O/ L yoBo?) peay - [[lequos
{uosess Bunds) T1val40s
000v6'C $ | 62887 § | 05288'L  § 3 O/N 3 yoeo) Uewysal - jeqaseq
000V6Z § | 528982 § | 052680 & € O/ } OBOD Af - IlEqaseq
00'0v6'c § | 5.88EC $ | 05°Z€8°L & Krepxnypipain xe| l Yde0D JUEISISSY - [leqaseg
00%0LY $ | 00'Zza'c § | 00OVE'Z  $ ! O/ L Uyoeoy peaH - [eqeseq
(uoseag Buudg] T1va3Isvyg
00086 $|Sz96. $|05ZIS $ S [Uexnypipal) xe), Buip|ing Jed | Kieyuawa|3 - jleakejjon| shieniqag-Lienuer
00086 $|9296. $|05219  § §  [PexnypipaI xeL # 18BB111 1od SW Y90 Juessissy - |[egkaiiaA
00096 $ | 052651 § | 00522+ & Iz O/ BuIpfing Jed | 10043 BIPPIA - IBGRBIIOA
000%6Z § |G/ 886C § | 0668l & 3 o/n ] 4oB0) UBWIYSaL - IBGABIIOA
00'0¥6'c $ | G/BBEZ & | 0GZe8F & 3 o/ L 4oBOD AT - IIBGRe]I0A
0DF0LY $ | 00228°€ § | 000V6'Z  § L O/N A 4OEOD pesH - [[Bqhalion
{uoseag [led] TIVEAITIOA
00036 & |Sc96. §|0SZl9 $ S [Uepxnypipaid ey ' yoeod AIejusla| paulquiog - BUISaIM
00086 § | 5296 § | 05219 $ 5 E[IXNYAIPaID XeL #19bB1L Jag SIN - 4980 JUBISISSY - BUISaIpm
00096°+ § | 05265% § | 00622’} $ v O/N 1 (9B0D) [0040S SIPPIA PAUIGUICD - BUISAIAN
00°0v6Z $ | 5/°88€C § | 062€8'L & 2 fie|IXnyaIpald) Xey # 19BB1) 1o SH - YoBOZ Jue)SISsy - Buisaipm
000¥6C $ | G/ BBEZ & | 05/¢8°F & B O/ L AEOD Af - BUIFSOIM
000Z6C $ | 00GBL'E § | 0005¥2  § z O/N L LjOBCD PESH - BUIISAIM
[uoseas 193uiM) ONITLSTEM)
<
00°086 $|6296L $|05¢le $ g [Lelixnygipaid) xe| Buppng sed |, (papaau 41 ‘pe-00] Alejuswis(g - sHID {feqie)sed | n/aqUIa0ag-18g0jo0 T
00°086 $|5296. §$|0SZLY $ S B[IXnyYIpaL) xep Guippngaed ) Kiejusws|3 - shog jleqye)sed | pieqwsoag-1agop0
00°086 $|5296. $| 05219 $ g [Gexnypaipeio xep #48BB 1 Sad SI - Yaeo jue)sissy - [leqieyseqg
00'096'L ¢ | 052Gl $ | 00°52Z') $ 14 oM SpeID Yig - SHID [leqiayseg
00'096'L $ | 05Z65'L $| 00'S2ZZ'L  § 14 O/N apess) Yig - shog {[eqieyseg
00'0v6'z $ | S.'888'2 $| 0572881 § £ O/ Uelysal4 - spI9 jeqieyseg
00'0v6'Z $ | 6.88€'C § | 05°4€8'L ¢ £ O/N L UBWYSald - shog [leqievseg
00'0¥6'Z ¢ | 6/'88¢'Z § | 05°/€8't $ € O/ L YORAD Al - SHID j[eqiayseg
00'0v6'z ¢ | 6288€'C $ | 05/88'L ¢ € OIN ) UOBOO Al - Sh0g |[BqleYseg
0006z $ | 5.'88€C $ | 05288°L  § Ale|ixnypipaid xel 2 YdeoJ juelsissy - sju9 |[eqieyseqg
00'¥0Lv $ | 00Zz8'c $ | 000V6'C  § L | O/ L JOBOD pPEdH - SHI [[eqieyseg
000v8'Z $ | 5.88¢'2 $ | 05268 ¢ Kexnypipald xe) L JoeoY) JUBSISSY - shog ||eqiexseg
00'¥0LY $ | 00228’ § | 000¥62  § L | O 1 UOBOD) pESH - SA0g jjeqiayseg TivaLisva
_
00096'L § | 05265'L § |00S2C' 1S 12 [Gelixnypipaid xe) uoseas tod | {suoseas g] GH - Yoeo) Wooy Jybiapm
00086 §$ | S¢96. $ | 05219 $ e fQelnyppasd xer Bujpgng ded | Aiejuawal3 - [EqROOS B - ||eq3004 | 219q0j00-Snbny
oo'ope'z $ | 5.88¢'C ¢ | 05268  § € fue[ixnyaipasD Xer [4 [eUoIppY - yoeo) jue)sissy - [|eqioo
00'0v6'c $ | G28BE'Z § | 05°288°L ¢ [3 O/N g UOB0D) JUBISISSY - [|[Eq100
00'v0Lv $ | 00'Z28'€ $ | 00'0¥6'C § 1 O/WN I 4002 PEsH - [eqj00
gL €ix {uoseag |jed] TIva1004
+L 9y . g0 [AYO93ALYI| soinog Bulpung, 3dAL NOILISOd
ELLELN SHvaA SHvIA %G'Z =g AoBeled %g = ¢ A1oBated %G/ = ¢ AoBeleD %01 = Z AloBajed %z| = | Aiobajen
S31vH ANV SIRIODILVI ANIJILS

T

I

DXOOOUXKIXX

) panosddy E.mom

_

A TNA3IHOS AN3dILS 220¢2-1202

alnpayog pusadng paao

pieoqg ¢g-ie



40

1

jo z abey L2oe/ve/e
00v0L'y $ | 00Zzs’e § | ooave'z  $ [ l O/N I 100yas Ul - Jojaig IES)|
ueal Jad s)uans BuluaAe 1o/pue [00UoS J9)je (9] XIs jo wnwiuiw saxnbal pusdps Jioud S,
00'096't $ | 052651 § | 00522t 3§ ¥ O/ Buipjing Jad | 10040S 3IPPIA - J010alIq 1040
"18af Jad sjuana BUIUaAS J0/pUE [00LS JORE [g) XIS J0 wnwiutw sannbal puadis pueg S,
00°096°L $ | 0S265'L § | 00'GzZZ'L & 14 O/W Butpiing 1ad | 10043g B[PPIN - J0j081I0 pueg
{4284 [00Yyog] DISNN
™ JBBEUL g (s1uapniS +54] YoeoD JUBISISSY D 1 Oour
+ Krepxnypipal) xep L Yoeod pesH D10ur
00°086 $|sz96. $|o0szZi9 $ [suoseas ¢} 210Mr
00°096°4 8 |05'265°L § | 00622t § ¥ O/N # JoBDBU] Jod UB)SISSY - 4OBOD Jesun
00'0g6'c $ | 00'S8L'E § | 0005 % 4 O/W L pEsH - Yoeo) Jeayn
(suosees gJ| [uoseag 181uip juoseas [led] YyIIHD
00°0v6'C $ | 5289E'C § | 05°228°) $ € e[Xnyaipal) xeyl # 1eBB1] 14 Y2EO] jue)sissy - jlog
00'02Z6'¢ § | 00'S8L'E $ | 0D'OSF'E % z O/N L SHID YOBOD pea - jj09
00'026'c $ | 00°S8L°E § | 00°CSY'E  § 4 O/N L sfog yoeos peay - jjog |A
(uoseag [led] 3709
000v6'z § | 5288¢€< § | 05 Ze8't  § B ElIXNy/ipald) ey # 19BB11L Jag U9B0D JUESISSY - LIMG
00'0Z6'¢ $ | 00G8L'E $ | 0D0Sk T $ 4 O/N 3 UOBOD) pRaH - WIMG
{uosesg e ] ONINNIMS
00'0v6Z $ | GL'88€C § | 05281 § € BlIXNyAIpal) Xel # 13661 18d YoBOD) JUe)SISSY - S[uUa] =
000z6'c § | 00°G81°¢ § | 00°0S¥Z  § [4 oM l YOBC) peaH - SIS Siuua)
00'0z6'¢ $ | 00'sgL’e § | 00'0S¥FZ  § z O/ I {oe0D pESH - skog SIuus]
(uoseag Bupdg) SINNAL,
00096t $ | 05Z6s'L $ | 00'GzzT  § [ SW - Yoe0) SPI9 pue sfog paulquioy - Jujunoy) ssoin
00°0¥6'C $ | G2'88€'C § | 0G'ZE8'Y & € [Ue)xnypipsa) Xel # 19BBLI] Jod SH - YyoeoQ jueysissy - Li3unod ssoun
00'0Z6'¢ $ | 00'S8L°E § | 000SF'Z 3 4 O/N ) YoB0D PBAH - JUIUN0Y) SS0I5
{uosesg jled] AMINNOD SSOUD
00'086 $|5296. $]|05219 $ S Uenxnyatpasg xel # 13BBUL Jad SW - Yaro) jue)sissy - 190005
00096’ $ | 0SZBS'L $ | 00SZZ ) & 14 o/nN 3 SW - YoB0] SIS pauIGuInD - 199005
00'096°L $ | 052651 § | 00SzZ'L ¢ 14 o] L SI -s19 sfog pauiquiod - 125005
00'0¥6'Z $ | G/'88€°C § | 05°268°L  § 3 O/N b U9BOD Al - SHIS Jeanog
00'0v6'Z $ | SL'89€C § | 05288 L  § € O/ L UOBOD AT - SAhog 180005
00'0¥6'Z § | SZ'88E°T § | 0G 28} $ € feixnypipa1) xel # 49BB] 184 SH - Yoeo] jue)sissy - 1add0g
00°026'c §$|00G8L'E § | 00°0SP'Z  § 4 O/ } UoB0D) PeSH - S| 199305
00026t $ | 00'98L°S § | 00°0SPC $ 4 O/ 3 yoeoQ pesH - sfog Jeooog
(uoseag Isjuim] 435308
00086 §[G296L § 05219 ¢ 5 [epxnypipai) xeg # 19BBU 194 AiBjUsUIDIg - (oE6D JUEISISSY - YoBI]
00086 §$[5Sz'96. $|0SzZL9 $ [ fiexnypipaid xel Buip)ing sad Keyuswa|g - yoro - yoelL | pAepy-yaren
00086 §$|cz96s $| 057219 $ S BliIXNY/1IPaID Xe) # 18BBl] Jad SW - Yoeog jueys|ssy - yoea|
00096t $ | 05°Z6S°) § | 00Sze’L & 14 O/ Guipling Jad | SIN - SHID SoRa],
00'096°L $ | 0SZ6s'L § | 00°SZZ'T & 14 O/ Buipiing Jod | S - sfog yoel]
5 s - s - $ 3 elIXNYAIPSID XeL # 1abBU] 1agd SH - Y9B0D JUE]SISsY - ¥oBiL
000v6'Z § | GZBBEC $ | 052681 § £ OIN z SH - UDEOD JUE)SISSY - 3081
00'0z6'c $ | 00'58L'E $ | 00052 ¢ 4 O/W 1 LOBAD ped - 3oel]
{uoseag BuLAS] yOwdL
00'0v6'Z7 § | G2'98€C § | 06°2€8 T § € om L 4oBOD UBWSaIS - [[eqljog

aINPaude puadine nasniddw nipna 77.1 =



jo ¢ ebey Le0e/ve/e
[Mpa1n xel] yseoos juejsisse Puosas 4ay Yim wes) spods v
(ypaag xel] yaeas JUBYS[SSE' " +pZ UM WED) spods v
sjed Aed z/) =puadys™0l> Ulim Weey spods y SHIOOML
‘leacsdde fedisuug ym pue SIqE|{EAR SE }IpaJ) Xe|, Woly 05°Z19§ paxis e pied aq o) puadyys , sqnjg,,
00'058'L  § O/N Supling Jed | AlBjUBUIB|T - JOJBUIPIO0] IAY
00086  § 5296, §|057Z19 $ 5 O/N Bulpiing ed | Aguswa(3 - sjunog Bujpesy
00'098'L § | 05'26°L § | 00SZC't  § ¥ O/W Buipjing Jed | Aejuswerz - J0jeuipicod ApmS pIyD
(1A 1004Y28] TOOHIS AMVINIWT 13
05219 $ 3tpaI] Xe ‘Ieacsdde jedioupd yim pue s[qeieA Se JIpaID XBL WOl 052108 poxiy € pied aq oF pusdiys Jwesboud/sgnig,,
1
000581 § O/N Buiping 1ad’| 190495 BIPPIY - JOJBUIPIOOD QIAY
oquio) g/, Y
SIOUCH @A T NI8 UN/ ¥} SWHD
21931318 YL (€] sng |
00'0968't $ | 052651 $ | 00S2Z't ¢ S O/ 10042g BippiA - 1opes wes)
- $ = $|o0szle 3 Jayo e DN 9 100yog S|PPIW - JepeaT dnols) 10SIAPY JUSpN}g
00°096 $ 162962 $|0S5ZLe $ S O/N Buiping 1ad | jooyag 8lppI - sjunod Bujpeay
00'096'} ¢ | 05zes’t § | 002zt  § 14 O/W Buippng Jad | 100405 BIPPIN - 401931iJ de|UlY
(1A 190498] TOOHDS I1GAIN
05219 $ NJAEE] € (€] Josiapy yury
00005z $ | alppiy-fiquT /abeji00 tedeAg 1 Jojon4isu) dwed shinojed
00'096'L $ | 05°265°L $ | 00522} $ 14 O/ 3 108IAPY [BLLL Yoop/soisuslod/yosadg jooyog 4B -
00086 $|5296. & | 0S2L9 $ S oM 1 100423 UBIH - Josuods wWolg <
00086 $ /52962 ¢ 05zZL9 $ S O/N I looyog YEIH - sosuodg uonenpels
00096'L $|0572Z6S'L § | 00'522'L & 14 oM Jueuntedap sof | 1004ag yBIH - {sa1pm)g jelo0g '23U8)05 "YeW v 1de0xa) ey Juswyedaq
00°0v6'23 G/'88€'C § | 05°/E8'L ¢ [3 O/N L 100423 YBIH - 10jeUIPI00] QIAY
00'0v6'2 $]52'88€Z § | 05 /€81 $ € O/N SsEJ0 9100 Jad | 100U2g YBIH - (saipmg je100g @ousiog "WBW v} Jleyd jusiupedsg
] 00'0S8'  § asdr K (1) ueidsay) (2] VSOH (2] v184) 100U0S UBiH - 108y OS10
00'0¥6'Z $ [ SL°88ET § | 05°2€8°) & € O/n Z 4BYD-03 - p3 peouerpy
(4ea4 [00yas) JOOHOIS HOIH
"iead Jad sjuans BUIuBAS Jo/pue (004D 1a)fe (@) xis Jo WnWiuj sexnbal puadns BWeI] S,
00'096'L § [ 052651 § | 00'Sez'L ¢ ¥ O/ Buiping 1ad | 10043S B|PPIA - 10SIARY BLIBIG
| "tead Jed sjuaaa fiujusas 1o/pue Jooyos Jape (g) 1yBIa Jo wnuwiuiw sadinbal puardps yos( eweiq SH,
00096't $ | 05265t $ | 00'S2Z'L ¢ i4 O/N I SH - A10SIAPY [e91ULo8] BLIEIQ
‘1es/ sad syusas Bujusas 40/pUE [00OS Js)E (1) UB} JO WNWIUIW seinbel puadns Bwelq SH,
00'+0Lv § | 002Z8'€ § | cO'OVE'Z  § 1 O/ 1 100408 YBIH - 1osiApY BURIg
(1ea) jooyag] viNvua
00086  $|5296. $|o0szLe $ S o/ 10042 3PPIIN - JOSIAPY HOOGIBaA
00'0¥6C $ | S.'88€'C & | 052E8°) & £ O/W 10049g UBIH - 10SIAPY 00qIEGA
(1ea 100U3s) MooaUVIA
00086 $]6296. $]05zZ19 $ S O/ Alejuaws(3 - 10s1ApY 110UN0Y Juapnig
00'096'L $ | 0S'26S'L § | 00'Szz'L & ¥ O/ Buipying Jad | 10049g 8|pPIN - J0SIAPY [IDUN0T JUSpN)S
[ 000¥6Z § | 5/8862 $1052¢8'L  § € O/N [} 100498 YBIH - J0SIAPY [19UN0D JUSpnig
(1834 jo0Yag] TIINNOD INIANLS
ueal sad sjuans Buiusas Jo/pue 100108 Jayje (£} B8y Jo WnWItiW saanbal puadps Jloys Aieyuawalg,
00086 $|52962 $|05219 $ S O/N Bupiing Jed | Algjuawayz - Jojosug o1snpy
00096't $ | 0526S°L $ | 00G22' L § ¥ Uejixnyaipaid XeL z looyag UbiH - jueisissy pueg Buyoley
00°096'L $ (062651 § | 00Gzz'L  § ¥ [& # 19BBl Jag (sjuapmis +6¥] 160yag YBIN - JuElsissy pueg BuyoIgy
| 00%0LY & | 007228 § | co'Ov6Z & ! O/ L 100yag YBIH - J0)0aHQ puEg Guigorep| M

8jNpayas puad)g panol

Jleog gz-le



10 t obey

120¢/YZ/6

o) dn pajuelf 8q AW o151 8Y} O MBU SBUDBOD) UBLLLSAI] PUB ‘SOUDBOD) A ‘SSUDEOD JUBISISSE [004DS UBIH

‘anoqe pajs)| se jdooxa 'spund JIpald Xe| woly
pred aq |im si9661) U0 paseq sjuBsISSY “UYoeoo AUEjUSIIg|e
8y} se feAa| awes ay; Je pled aq jim sjue;sisse Auejuswalg (g

'sjooyos snojaeid Je pods swes ay) Ul sousuedxs
Buiyoeod Joj ypaio sieak (g) any o] dn psjuesB aq Aew J0LISIT aY) 0} MaU SBYIEOD jOOLOS YBIY pea

"JUBLIBAOWI [BJUOZHOY 10} JUNCO M 04T UoHISOd,, & Ul 83UBHSdxXa 8SNOY-U] JO S18a/ SnONURUOD

Kiea Reus saoinos Guipund,

‘Yoeod 8} uey) Jemo| dajs (|} auo pred aq [|m sjUe}sISSE [9A3] S3ANM3AIND
a|ppIw pue sayoeod pesy g Alofsieq Joj sjuejsisse jooyos
ubiH (z "yoeos pesy jooyss ybiy sy) uey) Jamo| sdays (g) omy
pted aq |w sayoeos peay | AioBaejeq Joj SJUE)SISSE j00yoS
YBIH (1 :smojjof se pled aq |jim pajsi| Jou SBYIR0D JUB)SISSY
O/ Aefes jo /i, [18410):pEOJeAD SSE[D
O/N Meleg jo 2L 100yog AiejUBWIa[3 PEOIBAQ SSe|)
O/N Keegjo g/l ]00U2S BIPPIN :PROPSAQ SSBD
O/N feeg jo /) 10040g YhlH :PROJAAQ SSEID SAVOTIIAO
1BBA/006°2$ O/W WHsiq ad L JBulel] sng 1aufel] sng
feq 00°GL [ SHQ OSHA (Yoea) sieyuasald wea] (siyp-g) - ABQ JIEH SI8)Uasald ASNH
feq 00051 [ SHUO) DSHA [yoes] s1ejuesald Wea) (siyg-g) - Aeq (N4 Si8jUasald ASNH
Aeq 00°00L $ SHO SIN J8yoed] [BNPIAIPU| (SI4p-€] - Aeq jleH sisuasald GSNH
feg 00°00Z 3 SUO OSIy 49ydes), [enpialpuf (s1yg-9j - Ae( jind sisjussald asnH
AeQ 00°0S $ [siyp-g] - feq jeH wedpe g - layses),
feq 00°001 $ SHO OsIN {sa4g-g) - feq IInd JuedohiEy - 1layoea] LNIWJOIIAIA ANTNIRHAND
IINTWLO013IAIA TYNOISSIAIONd
feg 00°00. $ 1 ankL J8YdEa] |COYIS JBUIWING - BUQ 3f)IL 2
feq 00001 § L 9NIL I0JeUIPIO0]) JUBWISSBSSY |00YDS JSWLWNG - BUQ 8L —
- $ | 00'000'c ¢ L 9jLL l 10jeUlpio0] [00YDS JOWWNG - 8UQ dIL
- ¢ | oo005z ¢ whi4 aimeubls S3SD -2 weibold eimeuliis - s10sIApY AiNUag 351z
00005 §$ whig esimeuBig SANT- L welfiolg eInjeul|S - (O0B0D paws
000009 § £6¢ Burzels) Joffe] 1 10}2UIPJ00D S3UEdWOoy) JUBLIRINI0Ig
- $]00005C $ 02¢ 3dS 1 uojsiaadng yosadg
- $ | 00000°L § O/ 1 Jojus\ Uoheonp [epadg
00005 § 0<Z a3ds b J0SIAMDENS UIBYU| JBXIOAA [B100S
- § | 00005 § 02Z 434S I 10siaaadng ulaIU yoksg
00'000'L § 022 434S I Jsifioloyofsq Bupjeadg ysjuedg
- $ [ 00005 % 0zZ dads ! Uohsg pes
- $ | 00°000'L $ 0¢¢ A3ds 3 Yosadg pea
- $ | 000052 § O/W 1 °SINN pee
000007 $ 3.10/g3aLr ) JIOJEU[pI00) Weihold Bujsiny
- $100000% § 3.0/Q3Lr | 1OBIJUCY PapuaiXg 10j0811g 310
000009 $ 193anA L YDV/UOSIEr] 85UBINSU| 1DLISI]
- $ | 00°000'5L § HI snl/O/M l 10jeUIpJood Q13 PusIa
SUOLYNIGIOOD WNINIIUND
000sZ't  § Y-Al L [4 voddng yo3a] JsHernads [euolongsyy
000052 § O/W € 1s1Bojoyafsd 1oisiq {peojese)) pusdig )sifojoyslsq
Jeaf 1ad s)uans BujudA® Io/pUB [00YDS 18YE () Us) Jo WnWitiw e seJinbel siojesunad SH.
- $ N $ | 000009 ¢ pIeoIpay I4 51013SUN0Y) jooyds YBiH

SAUOSIAGY DINIAVOV

afeas fed z/| = 9> ypm pesy 1dap |ooyds yaiy v

a|npeyog puadys paaclddy pieog zz-12



CONSENT
ltem 8H.

HUSD Purchasing Memberships



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # B\
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: October 5, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Cooperative Purchasing Memberships — FY 22 Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

HUSD is a member of the Purchasing Cooperatives listed below and utilizes them in the
procurement of a variety of purchased items and services.

“Cooperative purchasing” refers to procurement conducted by, or on behalf of, more than one
public procurement unit.

The benefit to the District in utilizing cooperatives is in both efficiency and/or economy of the
procurement.

The District performs “due diligence” in accordance to audit requirements to ensure that
applicable procurement procedures have been followed.

There is no cost to the district for becoming a member of a purchasing cooperative.

Name of Purchasing Cooperative Agency

1GPA (Government Procurement Alliance)

Arizona State Contracts (AZSPO)

Mohave Educational Services Cooperative (MESC)

National Intergovernmental Purchasing Alliance (NIPA)

*NEW NAU (Northern Arizona University) Cooperative - Educational Technology Consortium
Strategic Alliance for Volume Expenditures (SAVE)

OMNIA Partners

National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA)

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is -recommended that the Governing Board approve the district's membership in the above
listed purchasing cooperative agencies for fiscal year 2022

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the membership in the above referenced cooperative purc, J@ng agencies for
fiscal year 2022 as presented. -

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Jo Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to Roger Studley,, Fingsate Director (759-4027)

150



CONSENT
ltem 8I.

Disposal of Inoperable Equipment



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TC: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem #(8).L
FROM: Roger Studley Reading
DATE: Qctober 5, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Disposal of Inoperable District Equipment Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 — To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

Administration seeks Governing Board approval to dispose of the attached list of assets. These items
are no longer usable.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the disposal of listed equipment.

Sample Motion

I move to approve the disposal of equipment as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

r. John PbthastiSliperintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, CifO at 928.759.4027

152



11370590/039VINVa SIDIAYIS WIS 14171 43IA0H V/NNISSIN OVL
31310580/Q39VINVQ SIDIAYIS VDS YIANVLS NOL1Y V/N)ONISSIN Ov1
31310S90/a39VINYQ S3IDIAYIS TVIDAdS YIANVLS NOL4IY V/NONISSIIA DVL
11370590/a39YNVA SIDIAYIS TVIDIdS YIANVLS ASY3 v/N LETTOT
11370580/Q39VINYA SADIAYIS VID3dS 3N79 HIANVLS v/N 795100
31370580/Q39VIAVA $3D1AY3S VIDIdS J44YHID HIANYLS v/N 9£7202
31310580/Q39VAVQ SADIAYIS IVIDIdS IGO0 YIANVLS YVLZ0Y00Z8TH 095T00
31310540/A35VINVa SIDIAYIS TVIDIdS 09 N dN HINTVM v8ve LETSOT
31310580/Q39VINVA SIDINYIS TYNOILYINYOANI ALANVS  S8ERED08I0EVEA ¥29001
313705490/a3sviNva $3IDIAYIS 00 YO1OVdINOD 8£T0 ££8507
31310S90/a39VINYa $3DIAY3S 400 YOLIVdINOD £T€0 Z£850¢
31310S90/A3OVIAVA $3DIAYIS 400 YO1OVdINOD $T€0 T£850T
31370540/Q39VVA $3DIAYIS 004 YOLIVdINOD ST€0 0£850¢
31310580/035VINVA SIDIAYIS 004 HOLIV4INOD 0zZ£0 678507
313705S90/Q39vVIAVa SIDIAYIS do04 HOLOVdINOD 1250 878507
31310590/Q39VINVA S3DIAY3S QOOA HOLOVdNOD 9T£0 178507
31310S80/Q35VAVA SIIAY3S Q004 YOLOV4NOD 6T£0 978502
31310580/Q39VINYQ $321AY3S 400 HOLOVdINGD 11T 97es0T
31310580/a39VINVYa SIDIAYIS TYNOILYINYOANI 75d ANOS LSE6ETLNH 691T00

LHYD 410D Y3IMIN NO NI 3avyL HOIH NIVINNOW MYHSAavHg NVL - L4vD 47109 LN3IQIDFUd ¥V 9N1D T10T T8ES8T-STTTOd 7960T
12141510 100HDS avasvs OL a3aLvNod ENle) a38 5YNS-a3n WOY TIH V-£0DSE-5€8 7€9802
12141510 100HIS avasvd OL aiLvNoa 3 @39 TVLIdSOH 214123713 TIN4 3SHNN LIXND0d L9902
Y0OSSIUAINGD avd IDIAY3S A00H d34d ¥ZZId INYL 80€9Z€S 98950C

10141510 TO0HDS Avasve 0L daLYNOd Exle) YINV1d DILVINYIMOd 01008 0T£502
1D14.1S13 T00HDS avdovd 0L d3LvNOda Elle) 39 D¥NS-A3IA INOY TTIH vS£9£2-090T 02502
LD141S1d TO0HIS dvaove 0L d3LvNod Elle] SNIMINYA INJILVd ISYHD YINGNYYD 9/S00£0YD| 91502
12041510 TO0HIS Avaovd 0L gILYNOd Elle) {oV1 7£50313) @39 ©9NS AN INOH T1IH v-59324-5011 0v1S0z
12141513 T00HIS avasyed 0L A3LYNOd a1 NIINVIA LNIILYd ASYHD VINONYYD TLS00E0YD! 908%02
1D1¥151d T00HIS dvadove 0L d3LYNod ERle) MVYSANYE £650207 719€07
L12141S1d TO0HDS dvadnvd 04 dILYNOd a1 MVS ANV 131 JIAVS 1Z6L807 609€0T
QYY0g3IHOIS MIN A8 IDVIdIY AITIVA YT ayvog3Iv0IS 1vaLIISYe INON S0£102
LD1YLSIQ TO0HIS avasvyed 0L d3LvNod Elo) MYVS I18VL JILVINYIMOG ¥12999 $6200¢
17141510 1O0HDS avasvd 0L d3LvyNod 3L MVYS WYY 171V SOdL YTOEYL67T 762002
12141810 T00HDS avasve 0L d3lvNod Elle) MVS 110428 SHZT1098 762002
LD1Y.LSI0 TO0HIS Avasyd OL a3LvNOd ERle] JHLVT T13AMD0Y €90V LT 067007
31310540 1o1d1s1a JYYMIH0S HALSYIN T00HDIS SMOANIM INON 760002

31310580 121d1s1a HILSVIANNOOHDS INON T1000Z

31310580 12141S1d ISNIDIT YILSVINTOOHDS INON 88000T

NIOoYE Ele) Q39 94NS-AIN WOY T1IH TTVES-SER 8TET

H0SSIWJINGD ave 3DIAY3S dOO4 09ddl1 13Q0N3I 19Y.L d38d VZZId ¥6YZEES [4X4)

TYSOdSIA Y04 NOSY3Y

INIWLY¥VYdIa

135SV 40 NOILdIMDS3a

€C0Z-T20Z ¥39INTLdIS

TVAOYddVY A4v04d TOOHIS ASNH Y314V d3sOdsia 39 OL S13SSY

ON TVI¥3s OV. 13ssv

asnH

153



154



CONSENT
ltem 8J.

New Position Description



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 83
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR Reading
DATE: October 5, 2021 Discuss

SUBJECT: Approval of New Job Description - Admin Secretary of ~ Action
Operations and Maintenance
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2—Focus on planning for future student needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

In order to help support the Director of Maintenance and the Executive Director of
Operations/HR, the administration is asking the Board to approve the addition of the
Administrative Secretary for Maintenance and Operations. This position is ESSER funded,
therefore, it is a temporary position until October 1, 2023.

After years of underfunding, the maintenance and operation department is in great need of
support. With ESSER funds and with HUSD being awarded SFB projects of over $4 million in
the Jast year, this position will allow us to put preventative maintenance projects, schedules, etc
together over the next couple of years.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of administration that the HUSD Governing Board approve the job
descriptions for the Administrative Secretary for Maintenance and Operations.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the job descriptions for the Administrative Secretary for Maintenance and
Operations.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: __/ ; 5 %% _
W Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to:  Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/HR at
759-5016.

156



EiE Schools.

s2ls dtrzce 7900,

The Humbol

JOB DESCRIPTION

JOB TITLE: ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT: District Office Administration

REPORTS TO: Executive Director of Operations/Director of Maintenance
FLSA STATUS/CLASSIFICATION: Non-Exempt; Level 5 '

SUPERVISORY DUTIES: none

APPROVED ON: XX/xx/2021

SUMMARY: Performs office and administrative functions for operations and maintenance to ensure effective
school communications; process EPARS, purchase requisitions, quotes, processes facility use requests and
calendar out with vendors

ESSENTIAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:
* Prepares all memos, letters, school-wide communications, or other documents as required for parents,
students, teachers, staff or the District Office
Resolves difficult situations by applying appropriate conflict resolution methods
Processes EPARS and purchase requisitions following district guidelines
Maintains all information relative to the school and/or facilities.
Schedule vendors and communicate effectively with school personnel
Coordinates operations and maintenance calendars with the district office
Receives incoming phone calls and greets and directs visitors to school locations

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES:

Ability to operate standard office equipment

Ability to communicate effectively verbally and in writing

Ability to do perform multiple clerical functions simultaneously

Ability to do detailed mathematical computations

Ability to maintain confidentiality

Produce accurate work and complete assignments with minimal supervision.

Ability to apply common sense understanding to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of
situations.

Ability to work cooperatively and courteously with staff, students, parents and community members.
* Knowledge of applicable Federal and State laws, district procedures and Board policies.

* Ability to handle confrontation and conflict without an emotional response.

QUALIFICATIONS & REQUIREMENTS:

Education & Experience:
» High School diploma or equivalent
* 2-3years previous school office experience preferred
» Experience with various modern office equipment and systems
» Any equivalent combination of training, education and experience that meets minimum
requirements
»  Criminal justice/Fingerprint clearance

Administrative Secretary

157



4

The Humboldt Schools.

L."7f¢1f{;!f(1&'ly acleeercrrien(s dence 1900
2

JOB DESCRIPTION

|

Computer Proficiency: Demonstrated general proficiency in computer programs such as Microsoft Excel, Word
and Outlook.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of the job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to reach with hands and arms. The employee is
frequently required to sit and occasionally stand and walk. The employee may be required to move ten pounds
and could occasionally lift or move up to twenty-five pounds.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

Indoor office environment. This position regularly works indoors. The noise level in the work environment is
generally quiet to moderate and may become excessively noisy at times. Will have contact with employees,
external agencies and the public.

Disclaimer: The duties and responsibilities identified in this position description are illustrative only and are in no way intended
to be a complete list of activities that may be required of an incumbent. The information contained in this job description is for
compliance with the American Disabilities Act (ADA) and is not an exhaustive list of duties performed for this position.
Additional duties are performed by the individual currently holding this position and additional duties may be assigned.

Administrative Secretary 2

158



CONSENT
ltem 8K.

B-Bond Projects



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # B
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: October 05, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: B-Bond Projects Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2: Planning for Future Student Needs

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Per A.R.S. 15.491 (k) the District is required to provide the public an update on the
District’s bond and capital projects between Sept. 1 and Oct. 31 annually. In compliance
with this requirement, the following information is provided.

SUPPORTING DATA:

BOND:

The attached document summarizes the various B-Bond projects undertaken by the
District and the status of each, through June 30, 2021

The following summarizes the current expenditures as of June 30, 2021 in the following
categories.

Improve Athletic/Playground Facilities: $ 9,725,760
Renovations/Upgrade to Existing Schools $ 9,060,271
Construction of Additions to Existing Schools $14,282,130
Pupil Transportation $ 2,923,937
Transportation Facility $ 4.992.599

$40,984,697

CAPITAL: (DISTRICT ADD’L ASSISTANCE)

The District’s current year budget for the DAA for FY 20-21 was $3,896,130 (which
included $2,770,690 in budget balance carryforward from FY 20-21).

As of September 2021, the District is anticipating an ending reserve balance of
$2,252,725 after its annual requirements and current year capital items expenditures are
met.

160



The District will continue to apply for Building Renewal Grants through the Arizona
School Facilities Board. These grants have provided additional dollars for eligible
projects in the areas of roofing, cooling towers, HVAC, etc.

In summary, the District received approximately 69% of the DAA funding formula this
year, however, it is insufficient to address all of the Districts Capital needs due to 12
years of reduction, and or, elimination of Capital Funds previously available to Districts.
SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: C

Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Finance Director 759-4027

161



162



CONSENT
ltem 8L.

Gifts and Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS - October 5, 2021

Noah Medrano
Donated one large bag of clothing and belts to the Family Resource Center
With a donor's value of $150.00

Brenda Olsen
Donated a monetary amount to the Mountain View Orchestra Program
With a donor's value of $100.00

Adam Brice
Donated a gift card to Great Clips to the Family Resource Center
With a donor's value of $20.00

Karen Lochte
Donated speech therapy materials to Lake Valley Elementary School
With a donor'’s value of $2,000.00

Danielle Cummings
Donated boys clothing and other misc. items to the Family Resource Center

With a donor’s value of $50.00

Larie Thibeault
Donated a classical guitar and drum to Bradshaw Mountain High School
With a donor’s value of $500.00

Desert Financial Credit Union in Partnership with Laptops 4 Learning

Donated 80 Dell Chromebooks to the Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $12,000.00

164



DISCUSSION
ltem 9A.

Bradshaw Mountain Middle School
Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board

FROM: Jessica Bennett, Bradshaw Mountain Middle School Principal
DATE: October 5, 2021

SUBJECT: Bradshaw Mountain Middle School Board Update

ltem #9 R
Reading
Discuss X
Action

Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Board Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

Principal Jessica Bennett will give an update of current events at Bradshaw Mountain Middle School

including:

Overview of BMMS / The Bruin Way
Unique challenges and opportunities
Social Emotional Learning
Co-Teaching and Teaming
Standards Based Learning

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Bradshaw Moun
759-4905

166

ift Middle School Principal Jessica Bennett,



DISCUSSION
Item 9B.

HUSD Pandemic Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem #4%
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 Discuss X
SUBJECT: HUSD Pandemic Update Action
Consent

OBJECTIVE; Goal #2: Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Governing Board and Superintendent Pothast will discuss the current pandemic and Humboldt
Unified School District's plans moving forward.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Sample Motion:

N/A

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, SupErintendent (928)759-4000

168



ACTION
ltem 10A.

Policy GDL — Support Staff Workload

169



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item #10R
FROM: Kort Miner, Executive Director of Operations/Human Reading
Resources
DATE: October 5, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of the revision of Policy GDL Action X
OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 Focus on Planning for Future Staff/Student
Needs
SUPPORTING DATA:

Due to the Payroll Department changing the pay periods from “Thursday to Wednesday” to
“Sunday to Saturday” the Policy GDL had to updated.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
It was brought up through Meet and Confer last year that we move the odd “Thursday to
Wednesday” pay period to what everyone else is using, a “Sunday through Saturday” pay

period. HUSD has moved to this pay period for the 21-22 SY. Approval of this would
update Policy GDL.

It 1s recommended that the Governing Board:

Move to approve the updated revision of Policy GDL. /y/ ﬂ
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Mr. John Potha ,S\ﬁ\n&jﬁendem

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, 759-5016

170



GDL
SUPPORT STAFF WORKLOAD

The normal workweek for support staff personnel will not exceed forty (40) hours
per week. Typically the week will be based on eight (8) hours per day, five (5)
days per week; however, the Superintendent may designate other workweek
structures to meet varying conditions and needs of the District. Employees will be
notified at least one (1) week in advance of any modification to the workweek plan.

Individual employee work schedules will be based on the position held by the
respective employees and on District needs as identified during the employment
process.

For the purpose of calculatmg regular and overtrme hours in accordance W|th wage

An employee may work overtime, provided that advance authorization is obtained
from the supervisor in charge or, in the case of an emergency, authorization is
obtained immediately upon completion of the work or as soon thereafter as
practicable.

Adopted: May 12, 2020

LEGAL REF.:

A.R.S.

23-391

Arizona Constitution, Article 18, Section 1

29 U.S.C. 207, Fair Labor Standards Act

29 C.F.R. 516 et seq., Fair Labor Standards Act
CROSS REF.:

GDBC - Support Staff Supplementary Pay/Overtime

171



172



ACTION
ltem 10B.

ASBA Bylaw



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem# [0
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: October 5, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Proposed changes to ASBA Bylaws Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Board will discuss, consider and give direction on voting on one bylaw change proposal
from the Arizona School Boards Association. This bylaw proposal by the ASBA Board of
Directors must be approved by two-thirds of the ASBA member boards to be effective. After
discussion, the Board will vote to give direction to HUSD Governing Board President Richard
Adler, or his designee, to vote in the manner the board has approved. The following is the bylaw
proposal to be considered and acted upon: ARTICLE V, Section 2(b)

With unanimous approval of the ASBA Hispanic Native America Indian Caucus and ASBA
Board of Directors, this change is being sought by the Hispanic-Native American Indian Caucus
(HNAIC). It would create a seat on the ASBA Board of Directors so that Hispanic and Native
American interests can be represented simultaneously on the board. Currently, there is one seat
on the ASBA Board of Directors designated for a representative of the HNAIC and it alternates
every two years between Hispanic representation and Native American representation, creating
gaps in representation. By contrast, the Black Alliance has a seat on the ASBA Board of
Directors, ensuring representation on the board at all times. This proposed bylaw change also
provides the flexibility for the HNAIC to split into two distinct groups if its members so choose
and allows those groups to change their names and be recognized under the new names.
Currently, there is only one seat designated for the combined Hispanic Native American Indian
Caucus.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Each Governing Board in the state of Arizona has the opportunity to discuss this potential bylaw
change. This bylaw proposal by the ASBA Board of Directors must be approved by two-thirds
of the ASBA member boards to be effective.

Sample Motion:

I move to have President Adler, or his designee, cast an affirmative vote, on behalf of the HUSD
Governing Board, to support the proposed ASBA bylaw change for ARTICLE V, Section 2(b),
regarding the Hispanic Native America Indian Caucus seat on the ASBA Board of Directors.

_’_‘.,-'
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: W
r. Jol

st Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, S per/ endent (928)759-5007

174



ACTION
ltem 10C.

Annual Financial Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Ttem #10%
Board

FROM: Roger Studley Reading

DATE: October 5, 2021 Discuss X

SUBJECT: Approval of Annual Financial Report — FY 20-21  Action X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Annual Financial Report provides a summary of all district accounts in a standard
format set forth by the Auditor General’s office. All transactions that occur throughout
the year, such as payroll vouchers and accounts payable vouchers are summarized into
the appropriate categories and transmitted to the Arizona Department of Education.

All account balances reflect beginning fund balances, revenues, actual expenditures and
ending fund balances for all funds utilized by the District during the FY 20-21 school
year.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the HUSD Governing Board ratify the Annual Financial Report
for the fiscal year 2020-21.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

I move to approve the FY 20-21 Annual Financial Report

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

MY. Jotn/P othast, Supe;intendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Firlange Director 928.759.4027

176



£69'6L1'] $ (01 sutr pung O3 *p 9dod wozy) Lepng [ende)) paiowsaup) g
PES'ETH'T $ (55 2uy ‘¢ o3ed woxy) spung 231§ Wovlssery g
L85'88L°0C $

(zg aur 7 38ed wory) uonersdQ sp eatreuajurey |
QNN AT STRNLIANAIXET TYLOL

*8]te3 pare[duton Afjenuew Uo UORENUIOFLF atour fof p wccnun..: uy Sutpeoldny eleq ayyeag
, '610'3 'L "9 'y ¢ ‘] saeqd uo FunyBniBly afiteto qirm sfE0 oYy Ol o=
2p02 Jun0adE Jo Jmowre a[qedrdde 2y ojuy -pajajdwion uaaq Jou 2ARY.S[[20 palajus £enuepy..

"PANWANS 5] YAV AU} 210j3q Passelppe oq o] paal sway Buimolio) 9yl 1431V

0001202 WAAIANN STLD.

AV SR 12020

RS0 1Ry P UOSTP] [ NRWIEGA TUOZY 178 AT

Irewg
02 paliunp[oquIny @ As|pms Inyae

Jaquiny auoydaja,

2ofordug orIue]) 19T
LIOV'65L'8T6

KLorpnig 30y

(awep padA1) ofeueyy ssoursng

(sweN padA1) mwopuajursadang
Aaipnyg 190y

S04 uyor

aimeudts tofeueyy ssoursng

21meu3ig juapuanizadng

AR

*9A0qY PSSP WV 9 107 Bep ay (S)ureiuo
U0 2)15qam s,uonesnpy Jo Jusuieda Buoziry auy o3 papeardn [¢07 A 103 (S)o11 10day [LIdURULY [ERULY oYL

JLYA/MANLYNDIS ALVA/TANLVYNDIIS

T3 X [eISLY Y3 A0)
$06-51§ "SH'V 19d urrog Buprodsy 12as7 10010S pue yroday [eueuly [enuy
Uy AMIed £q3191 “PIDSKT 3Y3 JO preog BuIIIA00 Apy Dp4

LAOdHE TVIDONVNIA TVONNV

redeaet XINNOD ZT# PISK] [00Y2§ PRYIUN 1POqWnE FINVNLLOTHISIA

177



6Jo [ afeg

2599118 noute sonypuadxa 152101u1 ‘puny adlATag L o .3“

“1T/0EM T 0% Jo adue|eq YSed junoase
Swiafoaas ay) sapafaut 2duejeq pung Fulpua pung voleladQ pue saueuauIely YL - (&)

as
SI 61 BUI| U0 PIPOJDUL ATLIADI X ] 95107 asewr] Kuadosd wawussen gy {T)

0LTILE 0%
11A10AD3 34} SIPOIIUL B5UE|Rg puaf Fuluuidoq pund v

10 auE[eq Yses unoade
22940 pUE SIUSURMUIBI SY L

oooLrzoze

) L0TEs oo SLT08T 1LyIreT o U0 JOvnY P WISV RAFABNY 108 &Rha onana
'Sh| 9S6'vov'y 0 0 ££96LI'T 8ZTIPI'TE 14 (pp sn1d £p SaUID SASN HTHLO NV STANLIANTIXT TVIOL
‘vl 1E0°LT 1] 0 0 Tr9'7SE MQ-SI9JsuLs] BUpajoU SUIIT JPUQ) PuE $57) TUHUTUL] IO 0069
Tp| VTELED'Y 0 0 £E9'6L1'T LRS'88L'0E saamypuadxy |630L
To| PEELREY LLO'IES tr LOT'186'C 669'LBC'EC (1 u3noty g¢ pue [ souy) FIFVIVAY SUNNI TVLOL
‘e[ © 0 (1] 0 1] (Aproadg) 1010
oF| OpL'y 0 4] ) ] € up-sra)suel], pungd 00z
6E| O 000'9L wriia i G| SRS = Fr=ral BT SpUog Jo dauenssy OIS
“8€| 000'091'y ] 0 L3S'LPY'T 060'pEE'TE (LE pue 'Oy ‘ST 07 Saw)) anusacy pung [Bof,
0 ‘LE (9E-Ig SaulD) [moyyng
[} 9 (£yro2dg) 210
[ SE ISMISI 31} Jo J{RYdg UOPO] INUIADY 006H
0 43 SIXE ], JO N9 U 30UIANY (08P
[ ‘€F S2I9UFY ANEIPIWIINL IO YFNDLY) JUOUILIIAGE [RIOPAL ) UIGI) POALIDY ONUOADY (OLY
0 € IBIS 21 YFN0IY) IWIUUIFAON [IIPD] ALY WO PIA[IFNY IAUIASY PMIISAINN (0TY
0 i JUIUIUIVAOL) |EIIPI] YY) WWOI] KOO POAIIIDY INUIADY PORISIIMN 00T H
ERPT 000
Sl el 0L bSL. TL6989'0] ‘0E (62-9Z saull) (wo1qng
e A e a 0 (&)123d5) 41O
e ] bl 5T BYLGLE F PV 211§ [EUOMIPPY GTIE
it bR e e e DEE'FTS RYE'ELL'E 92ULISISSY UohLIenby Mg 0118
B! R AT A 0 DEE'TLE powtnsaLg 00IE
SIS 000
TYE'DG] n..mlm-.lmm.c.n 5T {pz-1Z S2ull} |B¥0IgNS
1] ] Ve (£J192d8) 1910
1] 1] x4 pung sA1aszy] [ooag Alwne) erads ¢1zg
Tpi'o6l LEA'STS'E T aumsissy uapez1Enby Huno) 0z1g
1] 1] R4 pung [ooyag HHuned arleg
TEnoy 000z
"0Z| 000'091'Y SEIITOEL ‘02 (61~ sow) (Bymygng
610 i 91 ‘61 sosnupuadyo suafk Joud Jo punjoy () (A)193dg) 1m0
"Bl £65'S IHFEL Lia'l S QUL WIUNSOAU] QOST
LI o 0 ] ELOZITY 3PIKNG $32INDG JLAWIIIAGE 310 WOIY 532 Bonelredsunl], 0op]
91| 0 [l [ BUDZIIY UIITAL $33100F JUSWWIDAGE 010 WOI] S99, uoneuodsuel QSpl
ST 0 0 (4] (S|eaplatpu] uey 19410} 5390 AL JaY10 Wal] $a34 uohritodsuel] ppl
Pl O TR T T 0 1] 5121151 NRIS-JO-INQ WO 599,] vonEedsUTIL, OLR|
€10 ]l 0 [1 SIGLNSIQ CUOZITY 19410 Wolf 5991 uohrpodsuell 0Tyl
T o 0 o S|enpIAIPL] WO saay vopelodsues], 0lp]
TH O a 0 BUOZLY JPISING SO2INAS JUNIBARE JAYIQ WOy uonl JIE}
1)1 0 e S 5T8'LI CUOZHIY U 8200 WALRIISA0D) IaY)() Wial) voning, psel
‘6| 0 SRR 0 U[ UEY) 15410) SI2INAS MBAL] 1) WOIP UOIAE (pEl
‘8|10 : 0 SPUSKT 9iS-jo-Ing wolj uoniny, pget
‘L0 05281 SIS RUOZIIY JAYIQ Woly o], ZEL
9 0 0 [00U3$ 15UMLNG JO] S[ENPIAIPUL 1] wonng, ZIeT
slo 0 tooysg 1awwng Juipujaxg s[EapiAIpy] Wiy uomng, {1€]
b SP0'E SOXE], JO NI U DnURATY (8T]
€ A 0 $aXe], U0 Jsalallr] put saujeuad o1l
‘T E6Y'EST Y EELBRY LGE'6LE'TL soxe], Aodorg pI11
BT 9001
SANNIATY
‘1| p80'E2e LLO'SSP |2 029'€5E'2 609€50'T (1) aouepeg pung Jmwndag
TVNLOVY TVNLOV TYALOV “TVNIOV TVNILDY
() 004 AN 0£9 ANNA 079 ANNd 019 NN 100 ANNJ FATIVIIVAY SANNA
FIANAS LEHA | ONITUALANOE | SAVM INADVIQy | AYLNOTIVLIAYD | NOLLYYadO ANy
ATLOALSTIND ADNVNILINIVIA

AITWNN SALD

tedeaey AINNOD

ZTa PISIT [9043G PANUN IPIOQUINE] AN VN LOTILSIA

[e2]
I~
—



6 3o 7 adeg

€

67
‘8T
x4

WV €011 120T/1/01

[EIOUIL) JOIPNY PUB UONEINPH JO JUWLedI(] BUOZLY [7/] "AdY

9

5T
¥
£
44
e
‘0T
61
81
LY
91

R
‘el
gl
11
01

[ R s T - T

%96 659290'%E £85'88.'0€ S28°P98'ZE 09L'6L S1L'08%'1 PEBTLE'T S96'60b"L 1TE'SPr'61 K43 (1£-62 92-vT 'p1 saul) saampipuadxy fejo],
%¥'0 8EI'8BT 2TT'682 £EV'S6T 0 0 861°E T90'pL 796112 ‘€ uesB04g Fuipeay € 0SS
%00 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0¢ JA1]) ueheInpy
[eUO[Ed0A PUE WONBINPH [EIMUYD3], PUR JA3IED JUlof OS5
%00 0 1} 0 0 0 a 0 6T (82 pue £z sour) [po1qng
%00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘8 "AI3S [euonanusuIuaN 30 1adQ 2p *Alag woddng p00E-0007
%00 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 A uondnnsuy ool
smerdor g uonusaaig ynodol( gs|
%00 [ 0 0 i} 0 0 ) ‘92 (b aug] ‘g 98ed ‘saimyipuodxg uonedorSasacy apmioLnsiq wozy)
uoyedaadesay 015
%01 TLEY'T 8ISTI¥'T PSERTY'T 801 1L7'6vE 600'9S £16'899 LTO'B0P'T s uoneodsusay, dng oy
%5'T PLPOFL'S 1L6'168'S 16€400'9 Sov'1 8I6TI 161°0IE YOT'SLS'T EST'E6G'E v (£2~G1 sauT)) [eI01qng
%00 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 T $9[ALAS [RUCHONTISUIUON Jo uomessd( gp0E
-0 §90'16 0 0 0 0 £65'S1 TLY'SL T B0 0067
%0'0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 e Jueld 0 2oUTUAUIEA 79 UoneIad( 009T
b6 oL ELE'S 6602 §98‘1 051! 0 6¥6°1 0 0 0T SIABG [BIUD]) NOST
%S'S S60°'pP SIS‘9y TLE LD 0 0 0 12811 £66'VE 61 UONEUSILIWPY [00YDS H0PT
%00 0 0 0 4] 0 0 [} 0 ‘8L UONENSILIIDY [BIIUAD (LT
%G1~ 691°01C L9B'LLY £5£'082 S0T zz1'9 05T 91Ty ¥L0'0E1 Ll g fenononnsyy 00z
%89 6£6'905'T TLP'609°1 8hL'8p9‘T 0 2097 ¥66°99 LES'LLE CEE'ET'T 91 SjuapnIg 0012
83014395 u0ddng 0Q0Z
%E°0- 868'0L6'¢ PS6'v96'E £50'920' 0507 /1Y 866'0v2 LEE'STI'T DBE'68S'T ST Uondnusuy 0001
uoneLInpy [epads gOf pUe 607
%S €1~ $88'065'S2 9L8'vP1'TT LV9'DE6'ET BYT'8L 8ZESTIT 9P E00°T 98L 1118 6L0'TER'ET ! (€1-1 sauKT) [e103qng UoNIRSYNS UOTIEINPY Te[nday
%0001~ 667'81 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 el swexBo1d WO 006 ‘008 ‘00L
%0'0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘T swerdoid [euonanisuf HYIO €|
%S9~ LS1'IET 91912 LSE'6IT 616'6 i) 0 SOL'TE Z6S'ELL o $OHOIYIY patosuods-looyas 0z
%8 vy~ (44449 158'82 86267 0 0 [ SPO'y 90Z'¥Z 01 SANIANAY JB[ADHINS0]) PalosuodS-ooyag 19
%911 TE0'SL 8PL'ER 9€8'¢l 0 865 0 0r0'6 (%72 ‘6 $301AL9G [eUCHORISUIUON Jo uofexed( 000E
%00 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 ] '8 180 006T
%0'T 0v8'190'% 066'P1'y 021928y 0 660°L16 201'9pt'l OE8‘1LS 096'602'1 L uE[d JO AdUEUMUIRA 3§ Uolierad() 0097
%t 8T TLY'L6Y'T 558'2L12'] LA AT ST6'91 69766 vZ8'06 LLY'TOE 656°L0L 9 SIVIALRG [ERURD) O0ST
%E'S P08°068' [ YEL'066'T $26°€10'T ¥16'S Lyy 11 001 Z0T'E8Y 1L0°06%'T Y UONENISIUIWDY [00Y2G 00HT
%06 £L0'TLS 878'02S 618°EpS 086'12 P9L'T TEL'SL PLS'TOY 8LI9IE R4 UOHELSIUTIUPY JBIAURL) (LT
%8 L- 8L6'911°1 LP1'0£0'T 09E' b TLLDT 394 690°7 S8E'LOT 69V'8EL € FALIRS GU L R 1744
%TET 081°€0€'T SEO'SPE'T 00vTIE 0 6E9'y 080°€ PLI'8OE Iv1696 T SIUSpmS 0012
soo1atag yioddng poog
%Y VT 8P81L8" Y1 LY I I 8P0'PEE'T] 8€L'T 852'18 8TS'E8€ $55°0L6'T PEE'BTI'S 1 uonINnSuT Ooo|
uonednpy Yendayy 001
enjo 0089 0099 Q0! 00t! 0019
ul _uma.&w.um 12NV TE2L, S0 Lo winng 1[yI0 serddng ‘00+9 m.%omm mEu__mm saue[es samjtpuadxg
fosEaION] 95 s[el0L SIIIALRG paseyamg aafordwyg
STINLIANIIXF—(Y00) ONNI NOILVEIJO ANY ADNYNILNIVIA
000€120ZZ YITANN SALD tedeaeX A INNOD

TZ# WIS [00Yag pagiuf) Iploquiny TN YN LOTILLSIA

179



6o gadeg

WV L0511 1Z021201

[ERUSD 0MpPRY Pue ulilEINps JO WILRdaQ) FUTINY 1Z/R 'A0Y

“[oApoadsal g pue by "L] RUY UO {10 PUR “Z[A ‘110 U 1l 9suadya i pasastial fof papuadxa simatae apojng (1)

Soelifessa] 0

GOAENI

[ITATII

{4 T

R

0

0
609'581

0
07’291

SpTIRL

CAGTA ¢

00R'tz

[
SPLTRL'|

bl T ST A T S

RLT'ES0

R0

TUY'E

£
]
[k
[
[
0

wr's

200961

pTT'ER1
a

BIT'2LY
a

]
PTT'ERL

']
800991

]
BIT'8LL

Il

£90'906

T A
—r

R6L'C6L
[

BIR W]
o

Friia
a

| swi't

SLO'D0NE

JIEiS euanaansa] p sy “assg waddas 4022 ‘0017

TR T PET'ETP'T (TR TECHYEE GYCELR | &€ (oS Ut 'p¢ g1 3our]) spum 3ng wowsssep) (ey]
apiEniL S16°EL8 PRI L6100 10 pung a11S woassss)) (e19]
| €Ly ¥ L (25~ 6o souy) oINS swestiosd o410

Pieog Suruoaug - DY Holng g1yT

vayansu gant
055 (Geads) mueduig =uio
woronnsuy 0901
sulerfon| uanueansd trodoiq gys
4R £O¥ puk 007 weidulg
10 - 1991al3g truddng D1LT

(gp-gp sauw
preug 3u

IS (PuoynIs - s22insa§ BOddng Q02T
SuspnIS - sa2wmg wddng 0012
uornA 900 (

wogieanpg fetaads gog pi 007
AUp-gL =) peroiqng gpi wesdnig

J{EIS feuvipasY] - Roaialag woddng gozE
swapmg - atag wuddng GU1T
wonanns] Yy
woueany g8y 001
samppuadag,
{95 pu ¢ sau) sanuasay feio
SauINIY 310 Pue 303y 1R
(508} wonexony 453
somuaaay
2210 - £10 PR S wwossELD)

o0

(Y474

PELLEL

0

L]

0

$SETAL

0
vELLET

161'SET

105'859
o

o

]
S9¢'906

']
ROL'E6L

[
298'pEE°L

109’359

REG SR

i O

rd 33uchlioziag - 710 PNz AN WIS (EL]
2 Ul [Eigng sweidory oyl
il St Aunurao) pucy
IS [etofisnsg - Siiss toddns 07T
S - sIISE Huddng 012
woyandise poof
(&ads) wuvideld 0
{42-5T $3u11) RS 00% Pt QOT wesdosg
111 puopanSu) - s330sg paking 0077
Sin9pnIg - ST3tatog waddng 0g12
unganaisu} 0ol
uogeanpg eisads g e 007
{£212 =u1)) [eroyng pof wedurg
LIS jeunmamagu) - m3tasg Hoddng QUET
SUNg - s32asg Uoddng gy17
uuniarsu] 490
uonuanpg mpSay ool
famupuartey
{61 P 8] 59U} s3uUaARY 1EI0 ),
TNUIAIY Y PUE RO 151U
0p) MNIEONY 115D
sannassy
Kv,J DIUBIIONII - T PN DT WOVISSEL)

u
RIS AT

OEN'Th

[}

[
0r'ee

a
LEI'%1

465100

Y

BIKLEY
[}

[

0

B98'Lsy

[
260107

a
e

x el o ]

| BT B

L81'Tys

TN}

iy

Kni[eg aseq - {10 pung ouS wuoisse[3 [0

($1-71 s=2up jewgng sweidarg Sy
suaneiad(y DAaE Anuntuio) goge
J1eiS (euonanns - ek iuddng 0077
SUIPS - $IIAR S Loddng 001
aona Yy 90t

thipads) weidalg g
(018 9 RS g0y Pt 0oz werdord
OIS IELORIANY] - BIADG Wddng 002
AWIPMT - F22403S Hoddng goTZ
uapRansuy o1

uogranp peiaads guE P 007

siuapnig - so01ag poddng 0017
warangsy) o0t
uononpg aquday g1
saunnpuadsa)
(g pue | ss0) samaay e
SanuIASY 11y PUT AUA3] 15NNy
{202} weneaify 45>
sonuasay
Aae[eg aseg - 170 pund aie woosster)

SR

Y 4 [ 0649 01BY 001y Eorre R
ul oK o st 1 e i) 1020 W LMoy addug 0059°00¥% "00£9 sippusg eakapdug saineg Tenpy *
Fuypuzy pscanu) g, mipusdyy Eog 3 vasang 03asag pRsEYImy 7 Juungog . -
SHINVIVE GNNE ONY ‘STANLIANTLKA ‘SIANIATE—IEI0 ANV ‘T10 ‘L10) SANMLL ILIS WOOUSSVTD
000£712022 WATANN 5ALD TRITAEL ALNOOD TTH IS [00Y2S PRYIUN IPIOQUIRY SIWNVN LIRLLSIA

180



6Jo podey

o

WV €011 1207/1/010

[BIOUDE) JONPAY PUE L

£onpg Jo juawLeda( BUCZIY [7/8 'A%

S| SLS'PES'EELS (20N
0Z1'0L9'9% ss21304g Ut HONDINSULD)
BSI'EEL 113 A3orouyan, puw
‘sajaigap uawdinbgy ‘aumptumg
0ra‘ 190568 sjuatioavidwi pue s3up(Ing
86T'65L'0Z% suawiaALIdW PUE puET|
0 3 R
1202 ‘06 ANNL o s . 2 g oreas 3 1502 Bonstinstod N
A0 SY SLASSY TY.LIAVD 0Z9 Pue ‘569 ‘0EY ‘1Y spuny
oI 0 0 [ 0 4] 21 our [enba ysnpy  [7] oug [eaba sy |21 9w [enbaisny |97 (ST-£T7 soum) je10],
g7 0 ] 4] 009'02 YZH'6E6 LTL'68P g EeL el
IO ] 0 0 0 0 b4 DANSTEGT MON
eIl e [\ Hisd 2 0 §p5'962 602'0VT 696'p62'T € UOIEACUIY
- HI0y-aA0q¥ YT G0N sougy un paodyT SURGME fEo],
o 0 0 1 )] ZA0BZA 881'69L 8LO'TLL'T i) . (11-2 s3up) (oL
1o 0 0 1} 0 0 1] 0 0 18913 0989 ‘0589 ‘ZHEY ‘189
010 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0l lediduug yo uonduiapay z£89 '1£89
6| 0 0 0 [1} 0 0 652° 105 £66'LYS ‘6 aemyog pue dempielf pojejoyd-LFoouyaay XeLo
8o 0 0 ) 0 0 0 1] 8 SIRAUPA KELS
LI 0 0 0 0 i} [+] 0ZL'LE pE9'1S L wauidinbg pue pmng XeL9
9]0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 9 siuawanodwy pue s3urpriag 07L9
%0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 s spzasoxiu pue pue] o1 L9
40 [1] 0 [ 1] pLO'PTI 60Z'0PT 15%'2La' v $INALIG WP DSHY
ELD 0 0 0 [\ 0 0 t siyauag vakoidg 0oz
T (1] 0 0 1] 4] 0 Z SoUTIBS PayIsIII] OSLG
10 0 0 Q [1] bLOVEL ‘6LT°T PET'Z0S'E T soampuadxy puny e,
TVALDY L3ang TYNLOY LIoand TYALOY 199dng TVALDY 135dng X . L 3
079 pung 569 pung 0€9 pang Q19 puny DP9 19afq ) Aif STTMIVAIANT FI2(S|
SAVM INJDVIQY SHILITIDVI TOOHDS MIAN DONIATING ANO] AVILAO TYVIIAVD AALDTHLSTUND
[(a)p06-sT1§ "S4 V] TIVLAQ TUNLIANTAXH TVIIAVD QEUINOTU-—SANNL JTHLO
[ Wy [ 13png 1{g-51§ 'SV ut paquosap se weiforg Butpeay -3 a1 10 6-7 Saul] uo pung Aepng (edes paroisatug au g *Kue
SRl Fuy [enpratpul {§19) pung Lenng [ende) paouISer] 9Y) UL papaioUl 2 OS|E 1SNUL ‘aa0qe | 30 ‘OpruRAQ Aenng [edes pajolisasun 91 uf siunowy (1)
%% 8T &01'pp9°1 €ES'GLI'T PEI'TOS'E PEE'EPT 6L6'8TS 1$9'20E &19°p01 0l (6T souy) puny AzpnQ [ended paidwIsali [BI0L
%00 0 0 0 S iy : : i S 6 ARG IPT QD0S
%Y 6¥L TEE'69 69T'TFT 698°606°] 69E'TVT [ 0 g UoNSMLISHLD) PUE UoIsIboY saltioRd G00Y
%00 0 0 1] 0 0 0 L S92[AIDE [EUONDUNSIUON J0 wopEIdO 000E
%T 68 PIO'EER L65'9F 9£0'38 0 110°sp 9351 9 ayepadsuel ], japug 9042
%T L 6v0'81 0p6'yi 006pIL 0 Op6p| 0 g et Jo sauRuaME 7 uolieiad)) 009T
e 6~ ££0°06F OrS'Phy LEL'EL9 €ST TPEPOR OF6'6E iy uonensupY Q06 ‘0052 ‘08FT ‘00ET
BYEL 96T'8S LBE'DS OLE'6 €L oLL' Iy 86T 9PE'S e HEIS [BUUHITUSU] PUE SNIpME 00TT '001T
saatadeg woddng Q00T
%8 S1E'5LS 661'08E TETITL 0 SI67T £r100€ wLLs uolpnnst] 0001
Lo (2) 019 pung AoAing 1endey paidpisaln
%00 0 [} [} 0 0 ] 0 [ (1) 2prataa) KepnQ reade) parapnsaauy
[emay (0069 Suipapoxa) | 0589 ‘TH8Y "v89 7689 ‘1€89 00L9 £099°1199 orpy
AT {emdV JE2 & Joug Emsy 1o3pag $9pOD 19IQ0 IS0 fedrounig Auodaxg SPIY |euonanisup sjeuy samypuadxg
fasu10U] YO Y Jo vondwiapay 2P 'syooqixal
o s[Eo] ‘syoog K1eaqry
STUNLIANAIKA—ANDA (019) AV1LO0 TVLIYD QAIDTHLSHANI
Q00g1T0TT HITWNN SALD tedeaet X INOOD TTH WS 00428 PAYN IPPOQUNE TIAIVN LOTALSIA

181



6o gadeg

~ Mo

0 a 0
0 o K14
0 [ 82
0 0 e
0 0 9T
0 0 sz
0 0 »T
0 0 ‘€
0 0 @
0 0 'z
0 [ 0T
(@ sasn (z) s329NOS
DNIDNVNIH 33HLO DNIONVNIZ ¥HH10
[} 0 |61
060°L1 0 ‘L
0 0 91
0 0 st
0 0 vl
0 0 €l
£1T 0 Tl
[} o I
0 0 01
] 0 6
LES'S 0 '8
o ) K2
1 0 9
1€9 [} K
0 ) 4
08 ) 't
La0'T 0 K
LIS 0 1
(1) 006y (1) 0005
10O SYLASNY UL NI-SUIASNVEL
ONIQNIONL SASN | ONIAITIONS SADUNOS
ONIONVNIH ¥EHIO ONIONVNIH 3FHI0

NV 0L

120271701

{BIUOD LOUPNY PUE uoliEaNpy Jo ludweda] EUOZHY (/8 AdY

*siaafard 91e1s AUE WL J0 01 SI9jSULS AjqEMO|[E OU LB 21oy) 'AYuoung e [E1Ap3) B AQ Pamo)[T 10 JIniEls &g pazuoyint A[e3LIaads ualtm S[UO OPTLW Bq PINOLS SPUN] URIMIDY SIUOW JO SITJSUET *SIUNDIIY JO LY UAS] 4! Yitm 2ILPI0IT UT (7)

*(0E69 P03 192[q0) PuN 1507 1001PUL DY ©) S3JSURI U} SISUOYI PUE U201 Q1 Paiinkias 10U 51 13LNSIP 3y sawuaur werdosd (210pD) 1o 18Ut Aue fv) pue
{0169 2p02 120[qu} 21 1509 39211pUtt poacidde v ue paseq pun.f S1Su7) 19UPUT O} OF 1N0-S13JsUen axew Kuo Aew pue i-s1ajsuey Aue aA1901 jon Sew spun.] 519afo1d [e19paJ I9G [fe ‘Spua,[ IVIA1S 14R(T [UOg INUaAdY pIy joedw) pue Suippng puog
anuzAy PrY 19ediw] 3Y) Wouj (TS 3P0 193(qO) UI-SI9JSUTA IAIIIAL 0S(e Avw pung piy 19ud s spund sTestoua L, pie QI 91 01 {DEGE 9pos 193fqo) saruaur sajsus A pung pry 19odw] 91 'SILNOIDY J0 LILYD Y-S AL kM II0LPICIOE U (1)

(1g pur g1 sauy) spefosg HuIS puk [£19p3 0L

(0£-07 seutl) spund wafor oymg 110,
s13f01d TS IO 665-SYF

Qe [ewadg [euatuonaug g9F

Suipung paseq-sinsoy Lot

SDALUIBU] WEXT WPILD) 2TO[0D 98k
uonEanpg pIID Ok

SIS0 INUIPLIY SEF

swesdold uonUIAL SNV |EIEYD DEY
UONEINT Aseq APV STF

saifqesiy i sjidag - “1 [ooyog 1XT ozt
Jueny yoo(g pooyplyD A1 o1+
uotjeanpg [euOnEaUA (0

SIDETONd ALVIS

AUYE /] I U} PAPRIaL] SN Ja1[aY [843p2d 6T-ATAOD 16101

(L1-] saugy) sprmy 1oafo L [E33p3] [£10],

(pry tovduw) 29 21vy-F sopisag) s1volod (E10P3 IO E6£-00€
{uananusuoD) pry 12edwy [esspad pue pry 1aedun] 660 % 3LE
oM pLE

UDUIISIMGUADY P oI 06T

uolEINY $YWOH - X AL VESE 08T

VLI STy - UONCINPT JBLONTIOA (LZ-09T

UOLEINPT NPY-VEY 05T

19V JUDUNSIAU] FIIOPLIOM DL

S3[[vIn.Q-uosuyor 0T

€ 1ed vaar 0z

Ayigennassy pue KUK - 1A ANIL VS 01T
uolieanpg ue1py] - LA L VAST 00T

Swapag e % ysiFug panwe] - 111 31LL vEST 061
30y Tualed pauLDju] Aawasg - A (1L VST 081-0L1
S[OOS AINIUS] ISTZ - ATIRLL VASH 091

£3ajouyoa, pur wawdeasaq yoid - 1] 1Ll VIS 051-0v1
uaiplyy paFujueapesiq Sutdisy - [ 2], VEST 0£1-001
SIOarodd vaaada

2E((£0T'€LT) [ toz'osR'8 [16e'r69°z1 |zes'in) [ 6ro96e'9 [enizostt e
e[ $LT'BTE 6EL'T6E S61'T8T 0 29€'405 Z59'EI] k(3
‘0E|(£8E°001) 911'POE £ET'ZEE [ 969'9EZ (L96'z¢) ot
67| 0 [} [ ] 0 0 6T
‘82| pETOIE 8Lb'9L (sv'son) [ BSU9FC v5T'0p1 ko4
“1z| ova'El [ 965'1Z o 12071 69L'1 Kk
AR [ 010’ 0 [ £91 YT
sz) i1t [ wEI'l 0 5 9511 ST
velo [ 0 [} [ [) k(]
‘£z| 0 [ 0 0 0 [ €T
‘zz| 0 Q 0 0 0 [} k4
‘120 0 0 0 0 0 i
“0ef £97'¢ spi'zl 6L9'9T 0 Terzt 'y 0T
61[0 o [o o o [o kil
“81{(844'105) 8785'L6v'8 S61'01H'ZI (2R3 LI£'68T'9 Sov'RpLT kil
L1 |{€6LE8E) 199'tLy'y B861'568'L (D60°L1} S6L°08S'T £91'0ES'L L
91(0 0 [ 0 [} [ K]l
S| p5s'ro1 68L'61 860107 0 £10°91 QEE'301 sl
1| BIL'HEE 199'6L8 OFL'8T 0 806'965 057'L10'T bT
1[0 ) 0 [ [} [ &l
21 |(8yr'88) 086'S11 0Z6'ryl (€17) 1L8'vE 951°L} ‘Tl
K [ 0 [} 0 0 4]
ot o 0 0 0 0 0 0
60 0 0 0 0 [ £
B|(Te6'tLE) LLL'S80'T 828'cy'l (Les's) 0£p'8L1" (3r0'681) 8-
Lo 0 0 0 0 [} L
9lo ) 9 [} 0 0 9-
BGED) 690'9L 112887 (re9y SEELY (z6L'z5) 5
v 0 [} 0 o ) [ N
Ry ER sL0°2S PIP'EL (v8) 8IE'SE 96891 €
7| LE0'te 522’052 0rZ'z9p (o0 085161 069'26 z
‘1((6£0'rg3) 098°0LL'T 199'2E6'l (L1'en) £95°(88"1 (850's81) I

VLDV TYNLOY 190dng TVILOY TVNLOY vniov

AONVIVE SAUNLIANBLXT (1) SUZISNVYL ONIGATINT SANNIATY “HONVIVE AN

AN ONIANT ~ SESA-ANV.$30¥N0S L. ONINNIDEY
ONIINVNELYIHLO 1IN B i
S1Odf0Yd ALYLS ANV TVIAddd
000€12022 YIAWAN SALD tedeacx ALNNOD

TTH# LS 1001DF PRLIUL INeqUINH HIN YN LOTALSIA

182



810930

YR

alalele
B

ro'Tr

~

=leleclelelelelzl=|=lelelcle]ele|a|e]ele]a]e

1P
0

vRP'IL

£X0'96!1

269041

SSTYE

£S20pl

85606

2
ot

[

612281

£or'Lll

slelel=lel=lelk o=

FRTHT

o Rty |

¥.1va ONLLNNODDY
NI SLI3[80 LOBYYOD
WO SANNADY

AONAYALNA
ANNIATY
qELAOHY

*=pas pafan

1304103 Ju 479
Qv Tep

Bat  Uwnios Uy PO OKE SNSRI
{10033 U1 SINRSABE BIOSSNE 5 TR

ONIGIIINI S3S0

ONIONVNIY YFHIO

oh0s
NISHRISNVUL
DNIANTION SEOUNGS |
DNIINVNE ¥IHIO

WY LG 10Tl

€200 JOUPBY P LOIIESNPR JO WS BROTUY; 1213 A9

9T SUJ—TL0 PUNLPUR ] H—] L) PURL“Wawalddng P 913 plac fERISY [ EaNUIRSY (FRIV LY
k) [ [ [ [ 0 * 6
i u [ [} [ 1 (4 4306
[ [ o 0 0 0 T SRy EIRURARL] 55
Aila 0 a D 0 ) ( UL [PE ™6
B 0S8 SaNN I TITKuaS VNN
“we[igpes) 0 ) 9REGYY NN —
2| ¥81'ST A =icp dupuiaaae woy sumpudag eioy] Lirag 110'E0 sheresate w70y v
9) 18167 i do [ [ 53 313 1 PIRG INCaSY PIV W] OTL
w0 if gbL . = X 2 0045 AN 69
bl VIS [
€0 [
70 T
[ DopuURISD 099
o fuatdojasap [watssajaid pue sjsas eutyan [ Ir—suopevaq PUE SO 059
i sanrpudis] o Supog puug anuasay pry pedwy gy
V] AFTRENE|T . . (65 PO RN GUNHIPIL) LINPRL GTY| o Juspalsy Asupu) CUSTIY LGS
o oINPT [MERL $5913 965
"SI Pa13Ya £j}a34 aSTALE “$avads Huejuaain 10ox (i 33435 0t 0 g auy) o WALBPIPY 565
Wo pajudas S2mIpRatKa pmgg JAJKISN] STENIAIPSL ATTUPH] EUOTHIV IRIGHP | 0 SIOYIBL i SYD P NUEID (6S
THEGLI'T n LT punyy daeinku] ggy
[ [ a adenaneay, 09y
oirin [ 908 aauesnep wdopdiar) g6
9982911 oTer LS msag spul o2s
[F1kid [ 9aTT Ananpany uoy 594
vzt [) DGR §5§
SEELR [F73 sz sauciast] gg5
] [ 0 Sueady oouag grg
U o M TH o updsadut gps
g watavsduag (sue u o 0
sunipusds AT 10 PR UIEIP I00k J1 0y BLESY n a
Tv'EE SL00IL a 6
9] szl S5 y iyl s 26 2 kl
s zrpiz oot () sauy) sasopoadsg [a) v [ a L
v pzzivls o0§1E «uterfag jusuoaonln] RuagaRnSY) 9 e w9 [ ]
o ) 5| ALF9IT L6y L 00T 19081 s
A ) vy [ 1 [ o ] v (1) vormnsysig Qqususndos gz
1o [an STTIL Ut Y23, e Ll aswze [ S1LTsL zrues) K3 unry aendocy
= Pumpuadis 70 vt [ [] b 7
VALY | 13ouns PP 070 P Tuaursaosdu] ewsnonaisay| 1] 8p1'T9p TN BOCRY X 02T ol swaiaunlal [USAISUL 020
VLIV VALY L30ang VAV IVOLDY RGN WAL
EIANANY RLIBUD AT IS “SPAOIDI FHUBUSIE 08 YT 308 TONVIVE SANNLIGNIDE ERASNY AL ONIGTTION SANNEAZE TINVIVE QRO
K O § 30} Uu P3J20Ma1 £an|[uadEa Bt justitasoali] [Wuo)NI] PIfIEL [oe ) anid ONIaNE. " SHSN GNV SROUN0S - . DNINNIDRE.
DNIINYNII ¥IILLO LN i ]

001707 WILNON SALD

tedeats XINNOD

T24 PLsL [oota§ R Wp[oqwn/t ZNVN LIYLSIA

183



[RLNALLES

(8Q31D awos pue
spLsip Bunlodsues)
51345E3) OU SBY J21ISIP
JnoA §1 X0q SIY1 X8y

O

WY LT T20Z/1/01

11E'189°TES

[RI9UG Jojipny puE UoNEsnpH Jo Juapedac BUOZLNY T7/8 A0y

(spunj pte yoedwi “3-a) sanuoaas Xey (eoo| sae[das O] PIPUIIUL SPUTY
asoty FuIpnidur 'spunLf 80 pue e)g o) samyupuadyy Jwann) [eeg,

o6

29€'818'LS {spuny pte joedur **3°0) sonudaal ¥v) [eaaf 3ve(dar o) papusjur
spuny 35043 BUIPN[IX2 ‘Spuny JeIapa woup samypuadxy jwatm) oy L
PR A 107 Ad 39uis Are[es 15yoTa) 35TI948 Ul 3seasout afeiuaared |T10L "y 6L9'66%'0bS sarmipuadxy Juale feing, 'y
609'9¢$ 8102 A4 ut pakoqduwa sioyaray j[u jo Krejes ofesoay g LY2'0E6'LS (0ove ¥ '00I€
0042 “009T ‘0022 Swonswy) suaieiadQ 2p s9otalag woddng WG IV S
15T'S8Y°TS (0012 vousuny) Siuapng—saotaiag voddng °p
100°SSE'rS (0062 P ‘00SZ ‘0057 ‘00EZ SUOHIUN 1) UONENSTUNUPY f
US8'S0ES {0099 2PoD 122190 G007 wououng) sayddng woorssery ¢
DPEEZY'STS (inown 7 auyp pdaaxa gpgy uoysun.g) sanddng -[oxa uopoTsU] WooIsSED) *|
. KioBaiey £q somanpuady itoun) G’
tl o [ piezey A10Jes 1O IEDY JO [BAOWAIL 20 UoledNIW ¢
‘7[ 0 0 dya eda] paroadxaunyantsssaxyg 'z
:(jeuandg) uoneinajes Aeus s3e13AY UG SILALIWOD o [ adeutep Jo vonannsaqg |
%BY'E oseasauy adeuaanng p eqing (ended OFW L (L06-STES VY 193pig Touwsip-
s - aeaf soud woiy Asefes 1ayoea aeiaae ur ssealau] g peaInsauny JO.5533%3 Ul pa.out samipqury pasoaddy &uney D .
G66'CHS 0202 Ad Ut pakedura s3ayaea) [[e Jo Atefes sdeleny g - T B
Z8V'5YS 1207 Ad ut pakoduwa s1ayoesy [e jo Axeres 38esoay °) (1207 A W) sattepunog paBueyd ISP LON YO YHHLITHM ST 110doy)
Y (TE0GSTE S Y V) Arviegtaqaea 9FuaAy. H gl —=————— (sa]tJ{ a1enbg) JOLISIQ J0OYPS JO TIY
o o o 081 uorssag ut skeq [EMaY ¢
o ——— S[U0YaS JO TquInN T
01980 aeg el [SE'VOI'S6pS Kwepuossg
0% spuny Juswsazral aakordws Aue tog jdodxa ‘spung WO ¢ 90LLE Ay xe] 659°680°5678 Arewnrg v
s spunj puog ‘g S21UY KE, puE SUOnEN[RA PRSSISSY [20€ Ad (1
s spunj upjuig °t UGHBULO U IDLSHT J13Y1Q PUT UDNBR[EA PASSISSY 121SK] '
pre i e TZ0z *OE-aun[ 30 pioy SIUNSIAUL PUT SED” &
o - . o ’ ,0i 1202 '0€ dung ‘Suspuesing 1gaq] uua-yoys 9
) ol 03 00T "1 AInf ‘Fulpueining 1930 uuA-uays g
us PO IR S ¥
"iﬂu_wo._m_ﬁc. D24[a20y Lo =c, q “b| 000'S69°vZS TE0 ‘0 dunf ‘Butpumising spuog 4
"£[(000'020°22) 1207 Ad 8uunp pamalspuog ¢
7| 000'SI1'61 1202 A Suunp pansst spuog ‘g
0$ 19V SPREPUEIS J0QE] 1] Y} LO Paseq UOISATP B N3 01 J0q¥] Jo 1| ovo'oos'Les 020z ‘1 AIng ‘Tuipueising spuog
doc i e ue o) pare[ar 1puadxd SIJaUIq puE SRS [TOL G0 ULDI-LI0NS Pif SpUOg
000€12022 HATNON SALD tedeacp ALNNOD TTH WIS |00y palfiln 1ploqung AWVN LOIULSIA

184



640 g 3ded

WY €011 12071401

Jousip uiked 2y jo saurepunoq sy UM uIpIsa SIUIPNIS 01 SAAATIS JRUGNINNSUL pazi|eroads Fuipiacid

10} JUSWOSINUIIDL ST PUIG PUE JEdC] U1 0] |O0LDS BUSZUY A1) $e yons "suoneztuedio feuswwoaod Joyio pue g o o) ped uoniaf (1)

|E12UDE) JONPTY PUT LONEINPY [0 juswpedaq CUoZITY 7/ ‘A%

‘01(0 0 (61 saw)) [E30L, 01
6(0 0 (1) (6959 199{q0) 1990 vonINL, *6
'8[0 0 (b959 109(q0) sYDRsdooseo1Ias PY 01 UOYINY, g
‘Ljo o (£959 159{q0) 5[00YIF ABAU 01 UOBIOL "L
SPSIY IV
oo ] (2959 193[q0) SISMISIT AIIS-JO-INO OF UOuI, g
slo | (1959 133lqo) $19LSIT UOZHY JaQ 01 oL *g
SPLsLY £0 2L -voN
‘+(0 0 {z959 s)03lqo} s1uapms 13y10 [[6 Jof
SIISKT F1RIS-Jo-Ing o) uoning, *p
t[o 0 (5959 2 2959 S12afqe) Aue suap™ms [ooyds Y31y tof
SIS AvISJO-InG O} Uohin, ‘g
‘zl0 0 {19s9 5199[q0) SjUapNIs 19y [ Jo]
$)9LSI(J BUOZLTY JAIQ O) WO, ‘T
1o 0 (5959 7 1959 s10afqo) £]00 sUPPMS [a0TS YIN] 0]
SIPUISIC BUOZUY J3Y30) OF oy, *|
[ei0p 192 Ende) suonesady Auo sid1siq £0 4L
samppuadxg uonin], ‘ B .x. .,.‘ Z@FS _u. .
o1 soeey | 00p weadord s papos
0 $ 0Z0Z A1 Ul 2pews sainipuadyd [enay 1509 uonepodsuen idad pannbol J91 "0T
Tl fete ST SR Y) AVaEONVINIORHI M0 STENEIGNAAXT ANLINOLLVITIO ANV TONYNAINIVI 'S " -
-5l 1L6'168'S 16£500°9 (g1 saup) (oL 6
-g| Z0L'19T 00€'592 (oduex poE Ut sweadord QHLD) UOHEONPH [EIMUYDRL, J90I87) g
7| 9¢8's 000'9 (i3 spuny [y - SaINYIpUSdyE NIPOY [eXapay g o 0 UOHEINDY 180783 °L,
1| s25'zs 000'PS 05£9 pung O - SaInjipuadxyy Moy [e1apajuoy ‘9| 915'69 65T°0L {QaLD-uou) uoeanpyg {e3180[0uya0], puE [BUCHEICA Y
TYNLOY Jaoang 5l 0 0 uonannsuy Aojesuadwon TI9 °§
. ., SADIANTS LAY Yo sTinLIaNIINT Q| w0 o 500 (PIuwaL I
¢l 0 0 uopranpy [UIPIWY £
0 § oL 0 0 uoneanpg PO
0 $ 26 ‘1| ESL098°Y TU8'899's |4 3 i .m__e._sd_ﬁ,_a,f.,_u b QUSKCT [[VIE1OL T
0 $ 8 VALYV | Jaoand o ' s
dord pagto 1Ne 103 tpuadxy [emay 00¢ %9 002 00t % 00T
{TVLOL ANV ‘XdVANODES ‘AU VINAWIATH) STId0d TALALD WVIOQUd | WYAD0¥d . ) ) ) (194-ST §'SHA'Y)
MO STANLIANAAXA ANNA NOLLYIEO ONY SONVNILNIVIA D et BAALAGSWYNHOMA NOLLYINTT TVIDAIS ORI T
v 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 "} 0 0 0 ] 0 (g-1 sauy) wau((osug paieoyda [£10L “p
€10 0 0 0 i 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [i [ Fupuoseay [EqI2ATON ¢
T| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 4] 0 o 0 0 4 Furuoseey] [eqiop 7
10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 Fuguoseayg aaneEn ‘1
TY.LOL 4} [ ol 6 8 L 9 S 4 € I 3
FAVAD [(S1(VIEOT-G1§ 'S™Y'V] uonealimapy Jo scary
(Z06LL-ST§ "SWY) TAVYD X9 STANA QLA O LNIW T TOUNE ¥
000£12072  MATWNN SALD wmdearX AINNOD T2 1DSIC JooYag PayIv( IPOquINH FATYN LOTALSIA

185



6306 adegd

WY Lo TETE0z/0L

{2I9UID) JOUPRY Pue UoEINPT JO 1uaWLRdIQ TUDZUY |7/8 "ARY

20T [ 0 ures2ard JUIUILAANOY [0S |EIRY LW - YanLanpd [HINY - A 2NEL VASA 7]
Am_ 211'60E S99IAIDS TIPIN/AITION] Qg 7| AYRA IEasy [nun [eusida a1e reRp tl o ute13014 (0043 ALUOIUL-0F PUT [E40Y] - UOHEINDI T4y = A 3L, VAST €|
4__ Z8£°056'T uononnsu] Jo 1eatusacid) g1zz .~_ SUOHIUR SIVAIRG EIPIYATEIQLT zl o s19ju07) FuiwearT Auaunus)) s 151 - Al 9BIL VIST 'L
= (193[q0 WY *545 AMPRIIXS 664-T00 SPUDS YV HUIAA =n__mEuE—AHu_>humtuam=m pue oy Jo quaunaaoidury 1] 9s1°zs SINEAE) JUDUSYILLT SImAPEdY pue 2oddng jUIpMIS - AT 9L VESE ‘T
- _ - - : o . FO0N0S RI3P3) PIRARLAS 0] ANUaNoy
'B| B68'011 (210wt Jo (Y'Y} MMYOS 2 BCAPREH PRAR[IY-ATOI0UYIAL 6ELD B ) )
“L] 655'6TC| {9-1 53U1T) [maiqng °f) €l o SpILAE-GAS 0BBY |
9| 816130'1 (00D'SS ULy) $53) AWLMo 7 empicH paw(y-Cdajounaa], gE-LELY 9 o siuauidid YTnoa1-ss0d 0489 T
‘gl zzl'lg poley-£3atouyos—sayddns 0599 5| o SIDUISICT TUQZLY S3YIQ) 1UOL) PASELAN SIUALG |59 °[
p| 618'002 SUOLIRI[UNTUWILI, | £59 "P| - (suupsang ny Sig ME__,:_E. 664°[00 5pun) m_.u.c SPMBIA 3L
£l 0 ©wawdinbg polefay put s1aindwoy Jo [LIUdy £ppY 'f 7207 ATdA edsy
7|0 124y pun sauday parejay Y33 ggpo g|  Wun peuopde st g ydnory) | saun ‘T 858°06L | Kdng 6799-0299 7|
1l SIS [EANUYIRL OpEY 1| U Burpedal ABvjeupa; papierag [ eos'ser | sastalag Qnry 1p9-01 by "1|
G i o, SVSUNA BV '5LS UIPUPX? 647100 ppUn) ABafoupIL, (009 uenIPuN SIUQ 55 TUPHKD 66L-100 SPUN) LI(I AZ4ugd PUE SIRIIRG
£E0°00LE uofianasuoe] ey g B v SI[PE2], 1RENU0D-T 1 Jo 13qieny g
9LL'TT (g-T sourp) ool “p “L{ 06T $194aa, pAUIOD-ELLL JO J3gHIny Z|
9LLTE wauidinbg 6¢- 1649 (| 9l st ~{0r991931qD “BADT UoN3UNT) UORSMISH] 30] pasn H{OORINAL D)
Q siuswsaoidu pav sTupiing pzLs ¢ (525 BUIPNPX? '66L-100 SPUDJ) SR SO
[ SIuaWaA0IdW] pue pUTT )29 °)
2 e, -(SLS BUPNIRXIIEGL7100 STUN) QDOR WOPIAL 10] §ERQ AHadoag 5| o 80€'7 ¢ S0E'E (QLY-009 Wwesdig) J9y1Q PUL SHIIIYIY “SANAAY JENILIN00Y °§)
r| 0 0 [ 0 €0y PUE €15 T1S "018 "svZ "09g ‘0pg sweiord) 1210 v
¥l 800'TL1 ary'LIL LLEY {g-1 s3m) oL 'y RE19%4 0 & 2961t (0pS MU "GE{-00E 'L SweiBold) QALY PuL ‘PT |EUOLIEIOA '€
‘E| 800°ZL1 QEY'L9T LLE'P 006 wesdold ¢ 7| OLS'9y LT8'eE) 0 EEDEST'T (ST4 PUC "p1¢ 218 052 "0£Z-0DE sweadory) uoneanpg Ju1aadg g|
70 9 Y 008 wesdord Z| T| s01'S1E ZEL'EOT BOE'EL PAT'9LI'TT (0SS pue "07s 08¢ ‘00 sweaBo1d) uapeangy sunday [
‘1o g [} 00 wdorg - {00£9 R3M90 11 | (g0E9 123040 u) | (0019 193090 wt) | (0019 wafeo w)
101 {3069 3utpniaxa) 00L9 samtisqas S1ayaea] Jaeque]) sajyhsang SIaGILTL PANID
B[RO Y Aadoag 12RIUeD Py

{52y BUTPN[IX3 662-100 SPURD) [IDIAQ PINRUSAXT 406~ 00L MULIBOI]

“siunouIE Y3 A|Uda ST
“sp10391 Fimoase nes

i 5219¢ 10K op Sole(es suAIsqns
PUE SIADERI RHII (L0

{0005 uoppIng

25 BUIPURYe 664100 sPUNS) SLU[ES JoHIca),

LI 9TT'E8L'Y Q Lt 921a195 199 0005
91| 908'5C6'E 0 0 91 ueuanaisuo) pue uontsinhay saatd 000K,
st idl# L98'vL i i1 i-[3U 51 592108 [£307 PUL AeIG WOL]
v idad# Ivi'Le o Ertt] iJ3yH R4 SpUR] [e19p2,] WoL]
€| oYs'rILLr 300'2L) vTY'GEY | TLG'RYS'E S0L°DLY’E €1 (Z1-1 sauyp) qeroy )
zi| 0 [ 0 [} [} Kl suatiesodQ 21015400 HOPY
T LYTE91 LYT'y9I e - o [ A e B subnmadQ $3214198 Auneue)) DOLE
‘o1 0 0 [ u ilo [ 0 0 [} at suayeiadg asudiong poze
6| €1L98ET ) 0 70801 Rl LLE'S06 #06'6E 961'0py 565°PV6 K suaperdp 323 poa 001 €
5931A135 [eudlionisuiuop Jo voneado gpog
‘8| BvLLIsT =t ddl] O 801 S69°65 1Lr'6pt 195°F9 SET'SHY OTL'PGE'T k] upnEpedsueL], WIPMS DOLT
L| $16'sD8'p Los's 0 : Bl 000’1 LEQ'SET 0LS'8IT'L STE'LIY') v08'9L8 T8YEEE'T L g jo sdurusiuey put uopeiad) oyg
‘9| pL9p0LZ 290’y [ o Yi= 4 e T L88298 TEL'6ZE SESTST ocy'0zy 3p6'5p0°l 9 0410 SIS [2LUIT QDEZ "DOSZ
's| zoz'yLo'z [ ouE'y v ’ 3 PIL oIT'e PIZA] 122°0¢. 59p°SEr $90'625°1 s UONRIISIUNIPY (0043S DPT
‘v 099°8pY [} 4 = i o 08612 51 PIET 2ELAL Le9'011 seLvEL |t vaENSIUIPY [L10UD0) OET
€| €06'vS9°T [ 0 i Z61'SE 199°6Z2 #9S'6S 656'9L 9PL'LIS 180°689°1 € B (eUORINASY] OOTT
7| Lrl'aIrE 4 089'C . £rsve [ 626'8T L2 BII'EER OPE'SIP'T T supmIS Q01T
! i = saoptog uoddng 00T
‘1] DEE'060'9T 6 99K 11 il i e e 1+5'81 $08'09¢ 9r0'EpL LECLEY'T OEE'VII'Y HLPSE'LT i uolInIsa] 0UOI
10069 3upn[oxo) 0689 as89 [T 08y o149 oLy a039 0059 0079
[LTNA $3p0) 19300 SNa3UE|[ININ “TYHY "1p8Y [edioung wisd 934 pue 5anq Auaduag soyjddag '00+9 '00EY sujauag . (515 FuipnpYo) 65L-100 spisdiy
v 1sIN] Jo uandutapay v suedy sdIAG sefopdug
suawdpnp poseyaing
006-004 swetdorg - 0E9-001 Swedodg

agotIzoLe

WIFWAN SALD

ONLLYOJTY (S4FAN) ATAUNS TYIINVNIA NOILYINAE D1'74Nd TYNOLLVN HOd NOLLVINZO4N] TVNOLLIAGY

tedeaex XINNOD

TTH VWIS [00YIS payiun pfoquin] IWVN 1D1IISIA

186



1jo 1 93ed

NV €0:T1 120Z/1/0T

[elauay) Jolipny pue uofleanp] jo jusaiiledaq BUOZIY [2/g A8y

(189'LS) £91'90% 0 982'6vE 0 S e SPUD IOGIO)
0 0 0 0 0 g9d0
4] 0 0 0 0 susurasidy [BustiIaA 01Uy
0 0 0 0 0 IJueInSUT-J[98
LL1'OS PEE'S 110°€01 RO e TL19 8EE'ES SSIANDY Juapmg
0 0 0 0 0 QD1ATaG 193] PUOY ARy Pry Joedury
£88'91 £ST9PSE 6L8VS9'E TT6'9VS'E $I1'91 Weln [emausy Surprg
0 0 0 0 0 uol2a10)) Satoualaya(] Louagiawg

(zos'LL) PG LER' Y 0 (z69'z2) 000'091't +S0'ETT I0IAIDS 3192
0 0 0 0 0 0 Suip(ng puog anusasy pry 10edwy

(v81'62) ¥81'6Z 000'8€ 0 0 0 QALUSIU] S[ENU9PLY) Ansapuy BUoZLY
#19'188 TIT'6ZE LOE'ISOT 0 11£'09F S1L'0SL UOBINPT {BIINYII], 193187)
6v6'S 0 118'S 0 LT T26'S JUSWISIIAAPY
1sy'ez 0 626'12 0 201 6¥£'2T 813YoB3], 03 SYIH pUe SWEIH
Tr8'6LI'T 0 0 0 TH'6LI'T 0 punyay auelasuy
0 0 0 0 0 0 afurayoea],
[il5 28041 1] 0v8'801 0 908 $26'011 aouensu] justikojduraun
995°Z91'1 961'018 918'Z¥8 £v0'TTY SLL'S b6 YyS'T §1807 39911pU]
181'82 0 Srb'l 0 9LT'T 506'ST Kiaa023y uonedury
9vT'81 000°€ e 1T 0 0 9v7'1C [C0QIXAL
6v8'LYE 96L'PT 101'£9 1842 SEI'8 620°LSE 5P320014 2oUBINSU]
0 0 0 0 0 0 Fuadg jooyag
£€8°01 0 199°S 0 294 262'8 Jundrosugy
[¢] Q 0 0 0 0 s190{014 P "00A % PH ‘Y93 B I02I8)
162'50T 6L7°S9 8eLEL 0 LyS'IL £81'661 SUONRUOQ PUR SIG)
68LGEL 7EP'68 SLO0LL [¢] £E0'961 881'€E9 539 SPNIANOY IE[NOLUINORNXY
96E'59Y 1ET'ESL ET6'EPS (] 869°0L1 626'LyY suanesadQ Aleyixny
901'8L1 E61'LY 4] V] SSE'W6 VT IS1 [00Yag Aunuruoy
650°T19 62L'69 SOT'TI 0 TSTEYT 9ES'EES 13U ALY
96£'E0L £L6'THTT 099°TTL'T (11€'08¢8) S16'906'T ¥91'2er IJNATIS POO]
ELY'91T L6E°L9 E9E‘LL 00T 85606 119061 pung jue[d [00Ys§
0 0 0 0 4] 0 uononnsuy Atoyesusduio)

(Syr'es) 44 411 850'20T 0 612281 (Z0'¥6) 1outesy aensuer ysngug
4] E0¥°LYL 0 ] E0pLTL 0 SjuELD umoy, pue ‘Ai) Aiunoy
SLE'8Te 6£L°Z6€ $61°18¢ 0 29E°L0S TS9'ET ] St : . Stoploig sralg

(821'10S) 325'L6Y'S 961°01+'21 (ZEL'IH) LIE'68T'9 SOP'erLl oo oo, swaloig TeIopag
(172 0 0 i M) € 178 SARIIIT [00YIE MAN
SEL ZP9'TSE Zr9'ZSE TP9°TSE £ L spun. [exden 100
LLO'TES 0 0 000°9L 0 £10'SSY Burpiing puog|
4 0 0 0 0 ¥ ke uedElpy
515'108'C ££9'6L1'1 PEL'TOS'E L8G'LP9'] 0T9'EEE'T Aepng ende) pappmsoiun
SpI'T9Y LTEYIT 00E°98P [ | PRZ'PET 160°2hY 3waA01dwy [EUOnINNSU]
889'9LL'T PER'ETH'T SLS'LLT'Y LA TS1'89L'C 69€'TEY'T Spun.{ 2JIg WOOISSE[T)
1LY'9VT'T L8G'881°0€ $78'v98'7E 060'PEE'TE 609'ES0'E 1210, uonetadg pue asueuajrey

L [ 222'682 £EV'CHT j ; e R werdord Supeay g3
0 0 f % Iajus)) "pH "20A 79 PH Y991 7 10918)) JUIOF
0 0 sure1do1g uonusasig ynodoicg
0 0 uonedarfasacy
815'294'T ySE'8TY'T uoneyrodsuesy, ridng
106'768°S 16£'700'9 uopgonpy [eroads
: 9L8'PP1‘CLT LV9'9L6'ET MR A e L [ SRt e | USSR A uonuonpd enisy
Qouvleq pundg semmpuadiy [emoy sormyipuadxy poredpng s1ajsuus | Fuipngaug SOnUaAaY 2ole|ig pung werdord/pung
Fupug $9§[] PUE $20IN0S Supndag
FubueuLy 13710 19N
preoq JuIIon0s) ayy Jo JULPISAI [erauag) Joypny pue uontonpy Jo Jwaunredad] BUOZIY g/ "Aod
0180 90LLE
ATepuoss5 Kreamig isayey ¥el, 1707 ‘SInOY Sseursng eutnou Surmp ‘4 Z0p 66976 Suoydayay
‘22O 1MSIT YL e A3]pmag 1e30y Sunoeiuos £q pamalas 3q Lew prodey [eoueuny fenuuy siajdwas
0LE'S16'Y SSR'SEE'S Bupuany 3l Jey) pUB ‘(707 'S 1990150 U0 preog Fumuaaon) oy Aq paacidde sem 1707 Teak [eosy oy ‘AunoD
TeoC 0202 dwstoquiaiy AiE i Say tedeae £ ‘zg# OWMSI PayIuL) IPIOqUINY, J0 Hoday [EIOURUL] [eRuUY 2y Teys Ajiao |
000e1z0te YIINON SALD LAO04TA TVIDNVYNIA TYOANNY LOTILSIA TOOHIS 40 AUVININGS

187



wowgiddng

WV €011 1202/1/01

[eaU205) JO)pRY pue voeonpg Jo Juauntedag eUoZUY [7/8 Ay

(p aw1p ‘o 280d Y.V 21 Yiim 22480 1smu) [€I0],

o
2
ofo[ofolcloe[e]e

HEEEEEEEE

=3 [=1 =] [=-J [=-) (=) F==) =3 b~

olo|o|a|o|a|o|o|e

o|c|o|e|o|o|o|o|o

(=0 =3 {3 =3 I {3 [~ = =)

olc|oc|o|o|o|o|c|e

(=1 =] [~} [=] [~} =] [=] [ <)

(=]

=1

‘81

1310 006T
cc_udu.amm:nu.ﬁ uapms 00LT
1uR[d Jo soueuauIely % uonersdp 09T
$321A136 [eNU3]) DOST
UONEISIUIUPY (00425 00¥T
UQNEeSIUNUDY [B1aual) QLT
JBIS [euononnsuy Q0TT
sluapra§ Q01¢
sao1a1ag uoddng 000z
uonannsuy 0001
soampuadxy|
(61 pue p[ sauy]) sanueAY [E10,
SINUIAIY TSI put SMUOOU] JUSUNSIAUT
$301N0g 3IEIS WOIJ INUATY PIOLSNY 00ZE
SaNUIADY
ZL0 pun,J uonsnsuy L10jesudduro)

61L'281

(£ 2t} ‘9 280d M.V 1) yitm 22480 1smu) (810 ],

a
HEEBEERERE

(=] =] [ (] [ (o) [ fed L]

o|o|c|c|o|c|o|o|o

ocl|o|o|o|o|o|o|c (o

o|o|Icoo|Ic|o|Ie|o

=2 B=1 =1 =] =1 I (] ) D)

Clalo|lo|o|ala|o

(=] =] (=] =] [=] [} [=] =)

~

TZ1'781 0

<

965'6E

SzSTl

614281

0

61LT81

~

— o

1UI0 006T
uonelodsurly, JUap§ OOLZ
JUB|J JO DIURUIULRIA] 79 uoneld() 0p9T
SIDNAISG [ENUID) O0ST
UONENSTUIPY 002§ 00PT
UONENSIUTUPY [0 (JOET
J©1§ [euenaDnsSUy (0T
SIUApMIS Q01T
$301A108 1oddng 007
uononNSYy 00T
saamipuadxy,
(Z pUE [ S2UIl]) SINUAAIY [e10],
SONUAASY JOUI() PUE DUIOIU] JUSUNSIAUT
£901008 JE)S WO INUDALY PAINSOY 0QZE
S3NUIAY|
1.0 pungy Jouxea  adendue ysiBugy

Tenjay 198pag

solmipuodyd [e10L

00L9
Apadoig

0099
soriddng

‘00v9 ‘00€9
$201138

paseyaImn g

0059 0029

sujaudg
2ofordwg

o019
saLefeg

SAMUIAIY
[emioy

$3p0p) Uonoun,g armpuadyg/sopoy 193fq0 anuaaay

000£1202T

VIFWNN SALD

(T1°9SL-ST PU® p0°9SL-ST§§ 'SH'V) SYANE VAT IDVNONVTHSITONT

Y04 STHNLIANTLXT RANONT LYHL SLOTHLSIA HOJ LHOdT TVIONVNLI TVANNY LONILSIA TOOHRDS OL INAWATIINS

redracX ZINNOD

TTH WIS [00YdS PatjIuf IPIequiny HIATVN LOMALSIA

188



ECQUIP QUALITY ENHANCEMENT PLAN
{Use this planning guide to désign programimiatic changes and budgetary’ decision-making 1o Improve qualty in EC Programs)
Upload Enhancement Plan to ALEAT System

Responsible Party” Name Stephanie Rowe Phone Number 928-759-5130 E-mail stephanie.rowe@humboldtunified.com
Tai‘get_ Area (describe the area of program developmentto be targeted as identified during self-assessment,e.g. preschoolenvironments; vocabulary development;
stalf évaluation practices, efc.}
ECQUIP Standard 3.1 The Early Childhood Environment is valued as an integral part of the curriculum that facilitating child independence, interactions,
and learning.
| Quality Goal (describe desired outcome of enhancement plan, e.g. improve staff evaluation practices to assure timely and meaningful feedback for the purpose of
improving quality of insfruction.)
In order for children to be valued as an integral part of the curriculum that facilitates child independence, interactions and iearning, the Bright Futures staff
will ensure each learning area has a wide variety of concrete, real and relevant materials and activities. Learning areas are accessible and engaging by
all students. The learning areas are alflow for the integration of experiences of the student choice and the classroom environment reflects curricular
themes, topics and child interests. 5
s
_ Persons | Target Date ActualDate
Implementation Strategies Responsible for . of ©.ooof
Co R | Implementation | Completion Completion
The Preschool Coordinator will be using the ECERS-3 (Learning Activities 17-27)to provide
training to all staff on appropriate learning interest areas and what item need to be in these
. . . . . Preschool
learning areas to provide a wide variety of concrete, real and relevant materials and Coordinat January 2022
activities, as well as accessibility and engaging learning activities. Also that these oordinatar
materials reflect themes, topics and children's interests.
Staff will use a documentation tool to assess their classrooms in each area and this will be
turned in to the lead teacher for review and comparison. Corrections will be made then the | Preschool Teachers
preschool coordinator will do a final review and meet with the classroom team to review and classroom staff May 2022
findings. and Coordinator
ECQUIP Action Framework Rev 9/2005

189



Im pleméntati'on.Strategiesvcont.

- Persons
Responsible for
Implementation

Target Date
of
Completion

ActualDate
Cbmple_tion

ECQUIP Action Framework

190

Rev 9/2005



ACTION
ltem 10D.

Sale of old District Office Building



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem #100
FROM: John Pothast, Superintendent Reading
DATE: October 5, 2021 Discuss
SUBJECT: Potential Sale of old HUSD District Office Building Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

In the November 3, 2020 General Elections, HUSD received voter approval to sell the old HUSD District
Office Building, located on Highway 69 in Prescott Valley.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the HUSD Governing Board enter into Executive Session to discuss the potential sale
of the old District Office Building.

Sample Motion:

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

I\V’( Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: John Pothast, Superintendent (928)759-5007

192



PERSONNEL
ltem 11A.

Termination of Employment

(Tracie Flewellen)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem #[\ A

FROM: Mr. John Pothast, Superintendent, and Mr. Kort Miner, Reading
Exec. Dir. of Operations/HR

DATE: 10/5/21 Discuss

SUBJECT: Approval to Terminate Classified At-Will Work Notice for  Action X

Attendance Secretary - Tracie Flewellen
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

SUMMARY

Sample Motion: _
| move to approve the termination of classified at-will Attendance Secretary - Tracie Flewellen effective

October 5, 2021

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /

My John Pothast, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner, Executive/Director of Operations/HR

194



